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30 15

Superfund Japan Trading Cayman Limited

Samuel Zbinden, Director
KY1l 9010

¢ o Campbells Corporate Services Limited, Floor 4,
Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman, KY1-9010,

Cayman Islands

03 6775 1000

Superfund Japan

1,000 13,000

2018 31
UFJ 108.70 126.73
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2017 30
spC 240,948,444 97.95
5,044,204 2.05
245,992,648 100.00
spC 246,017,696 98.00
5,024,430 2.00
251,042,126 100.00
2018 31
spC 214,960,484 97.86
4,691,800 2.14
219,652,284 100.00
SPC
o 624,942,747 99.27
SPC o 7
4,563,126 0.73
629,505,873 100.00
SR 9,741,632.72 99.44
54,812.85 0.56
9,796,445.57 100.00
S 559,441,886 98.77
6,988,558 1.23
566,430,444 100.00
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2017 30
277,192,301 240,948,445
SPC 23,970.41 100
11,563.9366 10,051.9117
299,143,304 246,017,694
SPC 25,527.04 100
11,718.6836 9,637.5331
2018 31
- 233,048,013 214,960,481
233,048.01 100
1,000.0000 922.3871
spe 677,477,768 624,942,745
628,967.02 100
SPC 1,077.1276 993.6018
11,524,534 9,741,633
SPC 11,524.53 1,000.0003 845.2955 | 100
587,816,771 559,441,885
SPC 171,241.15 100
3,432.6841 3,266.9828
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10

11 16

17

18 23

24

25 42

2009

12

143,646,498

73,366,832

42,396,228

2010

12

415,269,498

7,431,750

2011

12

370,570,070

9,629,711

2012

12

412,725,035

3,973,957

2013

12

348,844,103

2014

368,465,583

2015

12

295,904,022

2016

11

249,969,756

12

246,279,593

2017

247,875,107

261,879,525

254,953,772

255,825,864

256,920,827

246,001,090

253,359,710

264,048,491

245,260,798

10

258,683,782

10

11 16

17

18 42

2009

12

315,262,768

75,382,593

131,406,366

2010

12

776,346,212

5,795,000

2011

12

556,834,485

11,837,014

2012

12

561,302,766

2013

12

439,984,178

2014

12

444,745,667

2015

12

307,101,495

2016

11

253,462,646

12

248,681,504

2017

247,395,132

263,374,168

257,997,945

260,942,252

262,391,963

251,038,464

262,372,076

269,373,740

262,686,721

10

285,613,366

10
17
24

16
23
30

2010
2011
2012
2013
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31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 58
0 ST 18 23 25 42
2009 12 143,646,498 | 73,366,832 | 42,396,228
2010 12 415,269,498 7,431,750
2011 12 370,570,070 9,629,711
2012 12 412,725,035 3,973,957
2013 12 348,844,103
2014 12 368,465,583
2015 12 295,904,022
2016 12 246,279,593
2017 255,825,864
256,920,827
246,001,090
253,359,710
264,048,491
245,260,798
10 258,683,782
11 | 234,780,083 - - - - - - B -
12 | 243,292,020 B B B B B B B B
10 1 16 . 18 42
2009 12 315,262,768 | 75,382,593 | 131,406,366
2010 12 776,346,212 5,795,000
2011 12 556,834,485 11,837,014
2012 12 561,302,766
2013 12 439,984,178
2014 12 444,745,667
2015 12 307,101,495
2016 12 248,681,504
2017 260,942,252
262,391,963
251,038,464
262,372,076
269,373,740
262,686,721
10 285,613,366
11 | 283,310,033 B B B B B
12 | 285,519,878 B B B B B
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
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24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
2018 247,611,227 143,741,894 374,508.08 497,038,422 109,083.90
218,001,189 129,629,791 333,800.68 419,284,675 95,181.05
219,654,264 154,440,786 337,871.42 428,580,685 97,319.95
2018 207,061,531 208,019.74 209,638,865 436,023.95 157,915,611 5,911,928.90
166,639, 255 176,348.76 169,850, 206 361,544.18 122,788,502 4,705,559.22
171,580,688 182,005.91 174,543,552 374,013.14 124,852,991 4,815,229.19
2018 178,353,556 428,872,546
171,972,584 405,978,836
167,304,412 399,113,354
2018 2017 12

7/268



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

8/268

10 16 18 23| , 25 42
2009 12 106.02 99.44 90.94
2010 12 122.51 110.10
2011 12 102.34 83.23
2012 12 107.11 105.41
2013 12 95.83
2014 12 111.29
2015 12 93.48
2016 11 80.61 o . . o o . . .
12 79.42
2017 80.18 - - - - - - - -
. 84.71 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
. 82.93 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
84.11
84.47
81.57
84.01
87.80
86.23
10 91.39
10 11 16 . 18 42
2009 12 109.84 97.13 87.29
2010 12 130.26 115.90
2011 12 100.49 81.41
2012 12 101.21
2013 12 94.88
2014 12 116.80
2015 12 98.67
2016 11 81.64 - - - - - -
12 80.10
2017 80.99 - - - - - -
o 86.71 _ _ _ _ _ _
_ 84.94 _ _ _ _ _ _
86.42
87.36
83.58
87.58
92.43
90.68
10 99.20
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 58



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

10 INEL] B 18 23 25 42
2009 12 106.02 99.44 90.94
2010 12 122.51 110.10
2011 12 102.34 83.23
2012 12 107.11 105.41
2013 12 95.83
2014 12 111.29
2015 12 93.48
2016 12 79.42
2017 84.11
84.47
81.57
84.01
87.80
86.23
10 91.39
1 90.41 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
12 94.05 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
0 11 16 . 18 42
2009 12 109.84 97.13 87.29
2010 12 130.26 115.90
2011 12 100.49 81.41
2012 12 101.21
2013 12 94.88
2014 12 116.80
2015 12 98.67
2016 12 80.10
2017 86.42
87.36
83.58
87.58
92.43
90.68
10 99.20
1 98.40 _ _ _ _ _ _
12 103.35 _ _ _ _ _ _
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
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2018 96.08 83.20 0.92 107.19 1.02
84.92 73.85 0.82 91.48 0.89
85.86 75.12 0.83 93.32 0.91
2018 102.5736 0.9156 87.7594 0.7833 64.6289 0.5768
84.9580 0.7762 71.1030 0.6495 50.2527 0.4591
87.4773 0.8011 73.3749 0.6719 51.3076 0.4698
2018 74.14 92.87
73.63 88.70
72.25 87.20
2018 2017 12

10/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016
1
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 10 31
6.02 15.55 16.46 4.66 10.53 16.13 16.00 15.04 12.50
0.56 4.96
9.06 4.96
22.55
0.76
12.01
11.25
22.67
8.87
10 10.10 1.86
11 7.84
12 3.89
13 7.39
14 1.72
15 9.55
16 6.23
17 16.77 3.03
18 11.48
19 9.53
20
21 5.16
22 5.22
23 8.65
24 5.41 10.81
25 17.83
26
27 14.76
28 2.36
29 3.21
30 32
33 16.07
34 21.55
35 36
37 10.60
38
39 18.35
40 41
42 6.7
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016
1
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 10 31
9.84 18.59 22.85 0.72 6.25 23.10 15.52 18.82 19.43
2.87 2.33
12.71 2.33
26.75
3.21
18.09
16.36
28.84
9.53
10 15.90 8.67
11 2.20
12 11.47
13 13.86
14 7.54
15 17.26
16 13.30
17 18.59 9.42
18 17.37
19 13.13
20 16.57
21 10.00
22 11.16
23 12.48
24
25
26 18.30
27 16.37
28 1.97
29
30 2.41
31 38
39 18.45
40 17.34
41 17.06
42 3.88
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2009 2009 10 2009 12 2010 2010
10
2010 2010 2010 2010 10 2010 12
11 12 13 14 15
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011
16 17 18 19 20
2011 10 2011 12 2012 2012 2012
21 22 23 24 25
2012 2012 2012 10 2012 12 2013
26 27 28 29 30
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 10
31 32 33 34 35
2013 12 2014 2014 2014 2014
36 37 38 39 40
2014 2014 10 2014 12 2015 2015
41 42
2015 2015
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 58
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 ?17
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
6.02 15.55 16.46 4.66 10.53 16.13 16.00 15.04 18.42
0.56 4.96
9.06 4.96
22.55
0.76
12.01
11.25
22.67
8.87
10 10.10 1.86
11 7.84
12 3.89
13 7.39
14 1.72
15 9.55
16 6.23
17 16.77 3.03
18 11.48
19 9.53
20
21 5.16
22 5.22
23 8.65
24 5.41 10.81
25 17.83
26
27 14.76
28 2.36
29 3.21
30 32
33 16.07
34 21.55
35 36
37 10.60
38
39 18.35
40 41
42 6.7
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 ?17
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
9.84 18.59 22.85 0.72 6.25 23.10 15.52 18.82 29.03
2.87 2.33
12.71 2.33
26.75
3.21
18.09
16.36
28.84
9.53
10 15.90 8.67
11 2.20
12 11.47
13 13.86
14 7.54
15 17.26
16 13.30
17 18.59 9.42
18 17.37
19 13.13
20 16.57
21 10.00
22 11.16
23 12.48
24
25
26 18.30
27 16.37
28 1.97
29
30 2.41
31 38
39 18.45
40 17.34
41 17.06
42 3.88
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2009 2009 10 2009 12 2010 2010
10
2010 2010 2010 2010 10 2010 12
11 12 13 14 15
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011
16 17 18 19 20
2011 10 2011 12 2012 2012 2012
21 22 23 24 25
2012 2012 2012 10 2012 12 2013
26 27 28 29 30
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 10
31 32 33 34 35
2013 12 2014 2014 2014 2014
36 37 38 39 40
2014 2014 10 2014 12 2015 2015
41 42
2015 2015
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
2018 2017 12
31
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2016 11 2017 10 31
225,471 2,879,167
225,471 2,879,167
42
270,429 2,830,548
270,429 2,830,548
42
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 56
2017 2017 12 31
514,140 2,586,837
514,140 2,586,837
42
341,988 2,762,650
341,988 2,762,650
42
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
2018 2017 12
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03 6888 1000

03 6775 1000
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30 15
2018
2017 2016 12 31
38 59 131
2017 2016 12 31
23 103
BDO
BDO
2018 23 2017 25
BDO
2017 2016 12 31
2018 31 UFJ
108.70
2018

2017 12 31
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31

3 237,106,791

660,092

2,540

5,709,787 5,627,728
990,523

244,387,674

473,448
5,8,9,10 1,091,123
1,564,571

242,823,103

2,581,803
94.05

0.001

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31

229,352
(14,953,961)
(14,724,609)

951,462

1,260,683

10 678,336
794,637

5 251,929
3,004,468

6,941,515

(21,666,124)

(516,935)
(144,642)
(661,577)

59,620,689
5,294,201
64,914,890

42,587,189

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31

(21,666,124)
59,103,754
5,149,559
42,587,189

(45,294,693)
(45,294,693)

(2,707,504)

245,530,607

242,823,103

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31

3 279,976,474

12,326

5,971,514 5,678,001
3,590,000

993,921

290,250,722

3,590,000

803,236

5,8,9,10 1,140,237
5,533,473

284,717,249

2,754,878
103.35

0.001

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31

344,850
(16,449,703)
(16,104,853)

951,462

8 1,331,204
10 678,336
802,408

5 266,025
3,088,524

7,117,959

(23,222,812)

(83,936)
(317,042)
(400,978)

86,523,129
4,693,959
91,217,088

67,593,298

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31

(23,222,812)
86,439,193
4,376,917
67,593,298

(27,565,549)
(27,565,549)

40,027,749

244,689,500

284,717,249

SPC
SPC
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2017 12 31
UBS
2009 2009 29
2015
SPC
SPC
150
1996
2017 12 31

JSDA
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FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP

NAV
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1
USGAAP

2017 12 31

3,001,483
(509, 680)
2,581,803
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3,054,638

(299,760)

2,754,878

5,000 100
10,000 100
5.25
12
0.1

2017 12 31 61,402

71,210

2017 12 31

0.5
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2017 12 31
101,467 119,069
2015
8,500
2017 12 31
10.
505
2017 12 31
505
11.
12
2017 12 31
13

79.42

(7.38)
22.01
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14.63

94.05

18.42

(8.69
(8.60 )
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14.

2017 12 31 415,512,334
20,618,984
2017 12
2018
2017 12 31
2018
2017
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80.

Q.
31.

10

85)
10

23.

25

103

.35

29

.03

(.
(8.

86
73 )

2018 23

3,590,000
1,276,684

2018

26

2018

2018
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SPC
2017 12 31
4 5,757,226 625,810
217,397 23,631
3,046,539 331,159
2,314 2,402 261
3 2,755,450 299,517
2(1),4,5 39,160 4,257
79 9
11,818,253 1,284,644
203,317 22,101
7,9,10,11 54,715 5,948
258,032 28,048
11,560,221 1,256,596
6,820.43
845.47 91,902.59
0.65
4,443.61
830.34 90,257.96
0.64
19,996.64
11,857.34
0.08

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

0.34
0.34 18 5,760,920 39,160

39,160

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

6,353 691
(35,834) (3,895)

(29, 481) (3,205)

1,307 142

1,307 142

244,419 26,568

146,707 15,947

8,735 949

10 9,696 1,054
13,307 1,446

38,259 4,159

461,123 50,124

(489,297) (53,187)

320,874 34,879

166,463 18,095

487,337 52,974

1,697,008 184,475

213,311 23,187

1,910,409 207,661

1,908,449 207,448

SPC
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2017 12 31
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(489,297)
2,017,972
379,774

(53,187)
219,354
41,281

1,908,449

4,221,436

(374,381)
(1,032,260)
(463,505)

207,448

458,870

(40, 695)
(112,207)
(50, 383)

2,351,290

255,585

4,259,739

7,300,482

463,034

793,562

11,560,221

1,256,596

5,766,467
3,689,691
2,104,063

626,815
401,069
228,712

11,560,221

1,256,596

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31
4 2,134,724 232,044
582,653 63,334
3 109,130 11,862
2(),4,5 4,450 484
26 3
2,830,983 307,728
7,9,10,11 13,883 1,509
13,883 1,509
2,817,100 306,219
402.85
825.66 89,749.24
0.64
22,986.85
12,179.85
0.08

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

0.16
0.16 18 654,650 4,450

4,450

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

3,121 339
(17,349) (1,886)
(14,228) (1,547)

375 4

375 4

78,465 8,529

47,096 5.119

10 7,272 790

2,827 307

9,847 1,070

4,307 468
149,814 16,285

(163,667) (17,791)
46,348 5,038
23,447 2,549
69,795 7,587

829,227 90,137
113,935 12,385
943,162 102,522
849,290 92,318

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

(163,667) (17,791)
875,575 95,175
137,382 14,933
849,290 92,318
(54,008) (5,871)
(296, 831) (32,266)
(350, 839) (38,136)
498,451 54,182
2,318,649 252,037
2,817,100 306,219

332,616 36,155
2,484,484 270,063
2,817,100 306,219

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31
4 207,889 22,598
2,060 224
49,730 5,406
71 8
259,750 28,235
7,9,10,11 9,265 1,007
9,265 1,007
250,485 27,228
394.56

634.85 69,008.20

0.49

SPC
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SPC

2017 12 31

6,423 698
(40,233) (4,373)

(33,810) (3,675)

143,749 15,626

86,282 9,379

7,474 812

10 9,696 1,054
11,386 1,238

14,792 1,608

273,379 29,716

(307,189) (33,391)

1,575,276 171,233

588,759 63,998

2,164,035 235,231

1,856,846 201,839

SPC
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SPC

(307,189) (33,391)
1,575,276 171,233
588,759 63,998
1,856,846 201,839
(7,874,144) (855,919)
(7,874,144) (855,919)
(6,017,298) (654,080)
6,267,783 681,308
250,485 27,228
250,485 27,228
250,485 27,228

SPC
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2017 12 31

SPC 2004 10
2005 28

SPC

2017 12 31

44.32 16.43
1.60

FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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NAV

USGAAP

2016 12 31

39,160 39,160
39,160 39,160
4,450 4,450

4,450 4,450
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2017 12
2017 12 31
2017
39,160 5,760,920 172,240 302,480
4,450 654,650 25,240 43,410
43,610 6,415,570 197,480 345,890
100 1
4,999,900 49,999
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2017 12 31
5,000
20,000 50,000
100,000
500,000 5,000,000
2017 12 31 136.17 19,996.63
22,986.85
2017 12 31
27,049 6,502

583
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20 25 30
2017 12 31
1.8
2017 12 31
16,235 3,902
350
2017 12 31
10
808
606 808
2017 12 31
824 618 824
11
12
12
24
36
48
60
60
2017 12 31 211

12
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3,021,700 303,150
19,110
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9,671.37

(633.08)
2,819.05
2,185.97

11,857.34

22.60

(6.12)

(6.12)
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9,121.17

(643.48)
3,702.16
3,058.68

12,179.85

33.53

(6.39)

(6.26)
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437

(32.
229.

.44

37)
78

197

.41

634.

85

45.

13

(6

.46)

(6.

33)

2018 23

757,437
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SPC
2017 12 31

2,067,063 224,690
3 45,257,081 4,919,445
2(d),4,5 908,489 98,753
2(d),4,5 42,121 4,579
176 19
48,274,930 5,247,485
3 34,518,800 3,752,194
2(d),4,5 482,535 52,452
2(d),4,5 45,044 4,896
219,458 23,855
8 17,672 1,921
35,283,509 3,835,317
12,991,421 1,412,167
7,134.41 1,820.95 197,937.27
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SPC
2017 12 31
7.00

0.47 2018 15,905,562 60,416
1.07 2018 11,328,093 139,192
1.06 2018 12 3,713,037 138,324
0.45 2018 5,013,428 57,992
2.08 2018 29,300,089 270,533
0.00 2018 57,420 200
0.86 2018 3,084,663 111,138
1.01 2018 10 3,813,483 130,694
908,489

3.72
1.03 2018 46,327,755 (133,326)
0.08 2018 1,096,789 (9,747)
0.45 2018 953,990 (57,940)
0.98 2018 3,106,536 (127,779)
0.63 2018 5,915,787 (81,525)
0.01 2018 194,480 (1,930)
0.54 2018 10 1,790,581 (70,288)

(482,535)
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SPC
2017 12 31
0.32
0.32 2018 3,397,855 42,121
42,121
0.35
0.35 2018 4,524,100 (45,044)

(45,044)
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SPC

2017 12 31

18,182 1,976
18,182 1,976

8 27,775 3,019
21,865 2,377

14,277 1,552

16,912 1,838

20,000 2,174

100,829 10,960

(82,647) (8,984)

4,468,139 485,687

912,553 99,195

5,380,692 584,881

5,298,045 575,897
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(82,647) (8,984)
4,468,139 485,687
912,553 99,195
5,298,045 575,897
6,740,271 732,667
(10,608,774) (1,153,174)
(3,868,503) (420,506)
1,429,542 155,391
11,561,879 1,256,776
12,991,421 1,412,167
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2017 12 31
SPC
2004 2013 12
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2006
SPC
2017 12 31
44.32 16.43 1.60
FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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d
USGAAP

2015 12 31

908,489 908,489
42,121 42,121
950,610 908,489 42,121
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(482,535) (482,535)
(45,044) (45,044)
(527,579) (482,535) (45,044)

12
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3,670,504 2017 12 31
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2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
60,416 15,905,562 (133,326) 46,327,755 (106,141) 170,823
139,192 11,328,093 (9,747) 1,096,789 168,404 (59,765)
138,324 3,713,037 (57,940) 953,990 25,362 62,092
57,992 5,013,428 (127,779) 3,106,536 (71,329) 47,037
270,533 29,300,089 (81,525) 5,915,787 46,480 4,015,853
200 57,420 (1,930) 194,480 95,100 (119,370)
111,138 3,084,663 (70,288) 1,790,581 106,116 47,988
130,694 3,813,483 - - 521,872 573,869
908,489 72,215,775 (482,535) 59,385,918 785,864 4,738,527
42,121 3,397,855 (45,044) 4,524,100 18,538 (64,258)
42,121 3,397,855 (45,044) 4,524,100 18,538 (64,258)
2017 12 31
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0.01 5,000,000 50,000
10,168.24
3,961.01
(6,994.84)
7,134.41
2017 12 31
5,000 0.06

5,000 0.035
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2,359

27,775

1,137.
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693.

06

07)
96

683.

89

1,820.

95

60.

15

(.
(0.

87)
71)

2,686.28

11,835
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2018 23

219,458
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN —SUB-FUND A
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2017

fstated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Assels

[nvestment in Master Fund Segregated Portfolio A 3 237,106,791
Receivable from Master Fund Segregated Portfolio A 660,092
Cash 2,540
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥5,709,787) 5,627,728
Other assets 990,523
244,387,674

Liabilities
Redemption payable 473,448
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 589,10 1,091,123
1,564,571
Net assets ¥ 242,823,103

Net assets per Series 1 Unit based on 2,581,803 units outstanding

expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 94.05
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.001

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfimd Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial stafements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND A

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2017
{stated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund Segregated
Portfolio A
Interest income 229,352
_Expenses (14,953,961)
(14,724,609)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 051,462
Agent member company fees 8 1,260,683
Administration fees 10 678,336
Professional fees 794,637
Management fees 5 251,929
Other expenses 3,004,468
6,941,515
Net investment loss (21,666,124)
Sub-Fund realized and movement in unrealized loss on foreign
currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency (516,935)
Movement in unrealized loss on foreign currency {144.642)
(661,577)
Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund Segregated Portfolio A
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 59,620,689
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 5,294,201
64,914,890
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 42 587,189

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an imtegral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND A
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Met investment loss

(21,666,124)

Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 59,103,754
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 5,149,559
42,587,189
Capital transactions
Redemption of units (45,294,693}
(45,294,693)
Decrease in net assets for year (2,707,204)
Met assets at beginning of year 245,530,607
Net assets at end of year ¥ 242,823,103

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold SPC and Superfind

Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)
Mote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund Segregated Portfolio B 3 279,976,474
Cash 12,326
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥5,971,514) 5,678,001
Due from Superfund Green One Japan 3,590,000
Other assets 993,921
290,250,722
Liabilities
Subscription received in advance 3,590,000
Redemptions payable 803,236
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 589,10 1,140,237
5,533,473
Net assets ¥ 284,717,249
Net assets per Series 1 Unit based on 2,754,878 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 103.35
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.001

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statemenis of Superfind Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund Segregated
Portfolio B
Interest income 344 850
Expenses {16,449,703)
(16,104,853)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 951,462
Agent member company fees 8 1,331,204
Administration fees 10 678,336
Professional fees 802,408
Management fees 5 266,025
Other expenses 3,088,524
7,117,959
Net investment loss (23,222.812)
Sub-Fund realized and movement in unrealized loss on foreign
currency
et realized loss on foreign currency (83,936)
Movement in unrealized loss on foreign curmmency (317,042)
(400,978)
Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund Segregated Portfolio B
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 86,523,129
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 4,693,959
91,217,088
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 67,593,208

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an integraf pert of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017

(stated in Japanese Yen)
Operations
Net investment loss (23,222,812)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 86,439,193
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 4,376,917
67,593,298
Capital trapsactions
Redemption of units {27,565,549)
(27,565,549)
Increase in net assets for year 40,027,749
Net assets at beginning of year 244,689,500
Net assets at end of year 284,717,249

The accompanving notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold SPC and Superfind
Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

1. Imcorporation and priocipal activity

Superfund Green Gold Japan (the “Trust"™) was established under the laws of the Cayman [slands by a
trust deed (the *Trust Deed”™) executed by UBS Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™)
and Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager™). The Trust was formed under the
Trusts Law of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009, and was registered on
June 29, 2009 under Section 4(1) (b) of the Mutual Funds Law of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a
Deed of Retirement, Appointment and Variation, effective May 8, 2015 Hammeys Fiduciary {Cayman)
Limited {the “Trustee”), formerly known as Harneys Trustees (Cayman) Limited, has been appointed
to be the trustee of the Trust. The Trustee provides the principal place of business for the Trust in the
Cayman Islands.

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Sub-Fund A and
Sub-Fund B (each a “Sub-Fund™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and liabilities
which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund. Sub-Fund A and Sub-Fund B are part of
“master-feeder” structure, whereby they invest substantially all of their assets in the segregated
portfolios of Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted Company.

The Master Fund is part of a “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets
in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the
“Ultimate Master™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Ultimate Master’s ohjective is long-
term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The Ultimate Master invests its assets
in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also invest in physical gold.

As at December 31, 2017, Sub-Fund A and Sub-Fund B held all of the outstanding Class A JPY
Participating Shares of the Master Fund’s Segregated Portfolic A and Class B JPY Participating
Shares of the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolio B, respectively.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor™), as the Agent Member
Company for the Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent
Member Company is responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the
financial statements to Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA™). The Trust's annual audited
financial statements are included in the Annual Securities Report and Securities Registration
Statement and filed with the Kanto Local Finance Bureau, as part of Japanese filing requirements.

The accompanying financial statements of the Master Fund and the Ultimate Master are included in
this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in Japanese Yen)

2.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
{("FASB"™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC"). The Trust qualifies as an investment
company under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. The significant
accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:

fa}l Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAFP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

{B) Investments in the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolios

Investments in the Master Fund’s Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date basis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of operations.

The valuation policy of the Master Fund’s and Ultimate Master’s investments are discussed in the
notes to the Master Fund’s and Ultimate Master’s financial statements included in this report.

{c} Investment income and expenses
Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolio’s
income, expenses and realized and unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations
weekly based on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund’s
Segregated Portfolio at the beginning of the period. In addition, each Sub-Fund also accrues its
own income and expenses.

fd} Net asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in both Japanese Yen and ounces
of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund attributable to a
particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units expressed in
ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce
price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

{e) Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(it Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly liquid with original
maturities of three months or less.

(g} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statements of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market
prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and unrealized
gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

() Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Law, the Trust has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until June 5, 2059. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50 percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Trust analyzes all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for exam by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Trust’s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.

Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

fil Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged
against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

2. Significant accounting policies (continned)
(i} Redemptions payable

Units redeemed at the option of the holder or the Trust are classified as redemptions payable
when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has been determined.

(k) Subscriptions received in advance

Subscriptions received in advance are recognized when the subscription request and subscription
amount have been received.

(1) Valuation of investmenis at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and
block discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on
quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of
these securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair
value measurement.

The fair value hierarchy for the investments held by the Master Fund and the Ultimate Master are
disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report.

3. Financial instruments

The Trust's investment in the Ultimate Master, via the Master Fund, indirectly exposes it to \ra.rinus
types of risk, which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Ultimate
Master invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Trust is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Refer to the Ultimate Master’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which
the Trust is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Ultimate Master, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in note 2 to the
Ultimate Master’s financial statements included elsewhere in this report.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements {(continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in Japanese Yen)

4. Unitholders® capital

MNumber of
shares
Sub-Fund A
Series 1:
Balance at beginning of year 3,091,483
Redeemed during year (509,680)
2,581,803
Sub-Fund B
Series 1:
Balance at beginning of year 3,054,638
Redeemed during year (299,760)
2,754,878

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a minimum investment amount for each series: for Sub-Fund A, the
minimum amount for subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units and for Sub-Fund
B, the minimum amount for subscription is 10,000 units or more in increments of 100 units. The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for
certain subscriptions at their discretion.

The Trust maintains a separate account in respect of each series of units in order to calculate the net
asset value of each series. A different series of units are issued on the issuing day and on each
subsequent issuing day. All of the units shall, except as described in the Trust Deed, rank parri passu
and have substantially the same rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a
particular investor’s subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant
subscription for each series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount”™), The sales charges applicable to
each subscription is an amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subscription multiplied by a
rate of up to 5.25% (5% without tax).

At such times as the Manager shall determine in consultation with the Trustee, the Manager may
cause all or a part of units in all or a part of series of the relevant Sub-Fund to be consolidated into the
initial series of that Sub-Fund. In case there may be resulting fractional units of less than the
minimum denomination of the allotted series {1 unit) in such consolidation, the Manager shall
determine a fair manner of consolidation upon due consultation with the Trustee and the Distributor.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

4. Unitholders' capital (continued)

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units
effective as at the last day of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the
Trust, Any such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last day
of a given month.

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subscription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the
repurchase price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager.
Such repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust.

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
holding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for each series,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees

The Trust's investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of common
control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fee
monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017, are management fees
payable of ¥61,402 for Sub-Fund A and ¥71,210 for Sub-Fund B.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees payable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Fund pays incentive fees as
disclosed in Note 8 of its financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

There were no distribution fees payable in the Sub-Fund level for the year ended December 31, 2017,
The Master Fund pays distribution fees as disclosed in Note 9 of its financial statements, which are
attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agent member company fees
The Distributor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.5% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017, are agency fees payable of
¥101,467 for Sub-Fund A and ¥119,069 for Sub-Fund B,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in Japanese Yen)

9. Trustee fees

Effective May 8, 2015, Hamneys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited {the “Trustee™) has been appointed to
be the trustee of the Trust.

As defined in the Trust Deed, the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of US$8,500 per annum
per Sub-Fund.

There were no trustee fees payable in the Sub-Fund A and B for the year ended December 31, 2017,
10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration agreement, the Trust pays to Apex Fund Services (Malta)
Limited, Luxembourg Branch (the “Administrator™) a fee calculated at the last valuation day in each
month in arrears at the rate of US$505 per month for Sub - Fund A and B respectively.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017, are administration fees
payable of US$505 for Sub-Fund A and B respectively.

11. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

12. Fair value

At December 31, 2017, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments, For certain of the Trust's financial
instruments, including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, redemptions payable and accounts
pavable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or
short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Ultimate Master’s financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification of investments held by
the Ultimate Master.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

13. Financial highlights

Sub-Fund A (Series 1)

Per share operating performance (for a
Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year .42
Income from investment operations
Met investment loss (7.38)
Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 22.01
Total gain from investment operations 14.63
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year ¥ 94.05
Total return @ 18.42%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (B.60%)
Net investment loss (8.60%)

{8  Based on average units outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of unit subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

13. Financial highlights (continued)

Sub-Fund B (Series 1)

Per share operating performance (for a
Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)™"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 80.10

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (7.83)

Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 3L.10
Total gain from investment operations 23.25
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year ¥ 103.35
Total return @ 29.03%
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (8.86%)
Net investment Joss (8.73%)

) Based on average units outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of unit subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Finaneial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in Japanese Yen)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to May 23, 2018 which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2017, subscriptions of approximately ¥415,512,334 were processed of
which ¥3,590,000 was received in advance. In addition, redemptions in the amount of approximately
¥20,618,984 were paid, of which ¥1,276,684 was payable at year-end.

On December 4, 2017 a letter was sent out to the unitholders of the Trust from the Trustee regarding
the Manager’s plans to consolidate a number of the Superfund fund structures which became effective
on January 1, 2018,

On January 1, 2018 the Trust was renamed as Superfund Japan and Sub-Fund A was renamed as
Superfund Green A Japan and Sub-Fund B was renamed as Superfund Green B Japan. The units
currently held at December 31, 2017 in Series 1 of Sub-Fund A and Sub-Fund B respectively were
transferred to Class Gold JPY of Superfund Green A Japan and Superfund Green B Japan on January
1, 2018.

As part of the consolidation of the fund structures the Trustee created two new Sub-Funds of the Trust
on September 26, 2017, namely Superfund Blue Japan and Superfund Red Japan. The assets of the
Superfund Blue Japan and Superfund Red Japan trusts were transferred to these new Sub-Funds of the
Trust by way of an in specie redemption and subscription effective January 1, 2018. The assets of
Superfund Green One Japan were also transferred to the Superfund Green B Japan sub-fund of the
Trust by way of an in specie redemption and subscription effective January 1, 2018.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 4 5,757,226
Redemption receivable from Master Fund 217,397
Cash 3,046,539
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (cost: $2,314) 2,402
Due from broker 3 2,755,450
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts (4,5 39,160
Other assets 79
11,818,253
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 203,317
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9,10,11 54,715
258,032
NMet asseis USS 11,560,221
Net assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 6,820.43 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 845.47
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.65
Net assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 4,443.61 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 830.34
expressed in ounces of gold Oz. 0.64
Net assets per Class A JPY Participating Share, based
on 19,996.64 shares ouistanding
expressed in Japanese yen IFY 11,857.34
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.08

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Masier SPC are an
integral part of these finameial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC- SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments
December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)
Expiration Fair
Description {% of net assets) dates Motienal value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.34%%)
Gold {0.34%) Feb-18 5,760,920 39,160
Total futures contracts USE 39,160

The aceompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial sialements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
[ncome 6,353
Expenses (35,834)
(29,481)
Fund income
[nterest income 1,307
1,307
Fund expenses
Management fees T 244,419
Distribution fees 9 146,707
Professional fees 8,735
Administration fees 10 9,656
Directors’ fees 13,307
General and administrative expenses 38,259
461,123
Net investment loss (489,297)
Fund realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments and foreign curmency 320,874
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 166,463
487,337
Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 1,697,098
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 213,311
1,910,409
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations USE 1,908,449

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met investment loss (489,297)
et realized gain on investments and foreign currency 2,017,972
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign
CUrreney 379,774
1,908,449
Capital transactions
Proceeds from Participating Shares issued:
Class A (USD) 4,221,436
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class A (USD) (374,381)
Class A2 (USD) {1,032,260)
Class A (JPY) (463,505)
2,351,290
Increase in net assets for year 4,259,739
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 7,300,482
Net assets at end of year USs 11,560,221
Net assets at year end consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 5,766,467
Class AZ (USD) Shares 3,669,691
Class A (JPY) Shares 2,104,063
USE 11,560,221

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2017
{(stated in United States doifars)

Mote

Assets

Investment in Master Fund 4 2,134,724

Cash 582,653

Due from broker 3 109,130

Unrealized gain on open futures contracts (4,5 4,450

Other assets 26
Total assets 2,830,983
Liabilities

Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 7.9,10,11 13,883

13,883

Net assets USE 2,817,100
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based

on 402.85 shares outstanding

expressed in United States dollars Uss 825.66

expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.64
Net assets per Class B JPY Participating Share, based

on 22,986.85 shares outstanding

expressed in Japanese yen JPY 12,179.85

expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.08

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.

94/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Expiration Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates Notional value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.16%)
Gold (0.16%) Feb-18 654,650 4,450
Total futures contracts Uss 4,450

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statemenis of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Income 3,121
Expenses (17,349
(14,228)
Fund income
[nterest income 375
375
Fund expenses
Management fees 7 78,465
Distribution fees 9 47,096
Administration fees 10 1,272
Professional fees 2,827
General and administrative expenses 9,847
Directors’ fees 4,307
149,814
Net investment loss (163,667)
Fund realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency .
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 46,348
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 23,447
69,795
Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Wet realized gain on investments and foreign currency 829,227
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 113,935
943,162
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations USE 249,290

The accompariyving rotes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations

Met investment loss (163,667)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 875,575
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 137,382
849,290
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (54,008)
Class B (JPY) (296,831)
(350,839}
498,451

Increase in net assets for year
USSH 2,318,649

Met assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year USS 2,817,100
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class B (USD) Shares 332,616
2,484,484

Class B (JPY) Shares

Uss 2,817,100

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2017
(stated in United Staves dollars)
Mote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 4 207,889
Redemption receivable from Master Fund 2,060
Cash 49,730
Other assets 71
259,750
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9,10,11 9,265
9,265
Net assets USs 250,485
Net assets per Class C Participating Share, based
on 394,56 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 634.85
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.49

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Income 6,423
Expenses (40,233)
(33,810)
Fund expenses
Maenagement fees 7 143,749
Distribution fees ] 86,282
Professional fees 7474
Administration fees 10 9,696
Directors’ fees 11,386
General and administrative expenses 14,792
273,379
Net investment loss (307,189)
Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 1,575,276
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 588,759
2,164,035
Net increase in met assets resulting from operations USS 1,856,846

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial stafements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met investment loss (307,189)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 1,575,276
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 588,759
1,856,846
Capital transactions
Payment for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class C (USD) (7,874.144)
(7.874,144)
Decrease in net assets for year (6,017,298)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 6,267,783
Net assets at end of year USS 250,485
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class C (USD) Shares 250,485
LUSE 250,485

The accompariying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on October 8, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Law of the Cayman Islands on September 28, 2005.

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Company can either be general assets or segrepated portfolio assets. The assets
attribitable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio, The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets, but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

The Company is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A), Class B Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B) and Class C Participating Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C), (collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder” fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
financial statements.

At December 31, 2017, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A (“Segregated
Portfolic A™), Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B (“Segregated Portfolio B™), and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C (“Segregated Portfolio C™), held 44.32%, 16.43% and
1.60% of the Master Fund, respectively.

14

101/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States doliars)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“*ASC"™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. The significant
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management 1o make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

() Investment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value,

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund’s investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included in
this report.

(e} Invesiment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proporticnate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

(d} Net asset value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

(e} Fufures confracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by
the broker, if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i Veluation of invesimenis at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that pricritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valvations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company's investments based on the fair
value hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2017.

Segregated Portfolio A Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 39,160 39,160 =
Total Uss 39,160 39,160 -
Segregated Portfolio B Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 4,450 4,450 -
Total Uss 4,450 4,450 -

{g) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accruals basis.

(k) Foreign currency

Assets and ligbilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market
prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Law, the Company has received an undertaking
from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits, income or gains until November 16, 2024, Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes is included in these financial statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the Position. The Company analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by
taxing authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Company’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses

[ncome and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Directors.

(% Redemptions payable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as redemptions payable
when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

() Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{staied in United States dollars)

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts
due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of US$193,600 for Segregated
Portfolio A and US$22,000 for Sepregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future
contracts. At December 31, 2017 due from broker included amounts receivable and payable for
unsettled trades for Segregated Portfolio A and Segregated Portfolio B of US$ nil and USS nil

respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk
In the mormal course of its business, the Company purchases and sells various financial instruments

which may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Company. The Company is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments held directly as well as by the Master Fund that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or
marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures
contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commedities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the
underlying currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total return of the Company’s investments, but may also entail
greater than ordinary investment risks.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programmes and policies, national and international political and
economic events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading
account.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and lguidity risk (continued)

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the trader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the
Company could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Company’s investment in the
segregated portfolio of the Master Fund is not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund ufilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is
based on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be
lower than the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may
increase the returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases
the risk of loss of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the investment adviser of the
Company. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which
are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to note 4 of the Master Fund's financial statements for information regarding financial risk
to which the Company is exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments as dictated by its investment management strategy. The Master Fund’s investment
portfolio as at December 31, 2017 is comprised of futures and forwards.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets attributable
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. The Master Fund records its
proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to
the Master Fund's financial statements which are attached.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Company transacts in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk
exposure is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can
result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Company records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. Refer to note 5 of the Master Fund's financial statements for details of
the derivative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2017, including the gains and
losses on these contracts for the year ended December 31, 2017.

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2017 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold futures,
as included in net realized gainf(loss) on investments and foreign cumency and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
year ended December 31, 2017: .

Assets Motional Unrealized Realized
derivatives amounts gain/loss pain/loss

Futures contracts
Segregated Portfolio A 39,160 5,760,920 172,240 302,480
_Segregated Portfolio B 4,450 654,650 25,240 43,410
43,610 6,415,570 197 480 345,890

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2017 and their effect on the statement of
operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Company during the period.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US£0.01 each 1
4,999,900 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each 49 999

Uss 50,000
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)

MNumber of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 2,219.30
Issued during year 5,092.63
Redeemed during vear {491.50)
Balance at end of vear 6,820.43
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A2 Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 5,799.15
Redeemed during year (1,355.54)
Balance at end of vear 4,443.61
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A JPY Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 24,692.16
Redeemed during year (4,695.52)
Balance at end of year 19,996.64
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 477.89
Redeemed during year {75.04)
Balance at end of year 402.85
Segregated Porifolio B
Class B JPY Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 26,091.35
Redeemed during vear (3,104.50)
Balance at end of year 22 986.85
Segregated Portfolio C
Class C Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 14,328.18
Redeemed during year (13,933.62)
Balanee at end of year 394.56
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)

Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2017, the Company's Founder Shares were held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser.

Participating Shares

Classes A, A2, B, and C Participating Shares are issued on a weekly basis at the relevant net asset
value per share. There is a Japanese yen (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all
other share classes are denominated in United States dollars. Subscriptions for Classes A, B, and C
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese yen, Euro or Swiss francs,
however, the Company converts subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
yen (as the case may be).

The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
US$5,000 for Class A Participating Shares, US$20,000 for Class A2 Participating Shares, US$50,000
for Class B Participating Shares and US$100,000 for Class C Participating Shares. The minimum
initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of JPY share classes is JPY 500,000
for Class A Participating Shares, and JP'Y5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in its sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
last business day before each Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the last business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine, and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them

respectively.
The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the

issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

€. Share capital (continued)
Participating Shares {continued)

At December 31, 2017, 136.17, 19,996.63 and 2298685 of Class A, Class A (JPY) and Class B
{JPY) Participating Shares were held by related parties.

7. Management fees

The Company’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtue of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset
value of each segregated portfolio’s Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017 are management fees
payable of US$27,049 for Segregated Portfolio A, US$6,502 for Segregated Portfolio B and US3583
for Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 203 of the increase in the WAV
per Share of Segregated Portfolio A, 25% of the increase in the MAV per Share of Segregated Portfolio
B, and 30% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Segregated Portfolio C above the previous high
watermarks, as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at year end, of the respective
share class. Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of
the segregated portfolics and are payable monthly.

As at December 31, 2017 there were no incentive fees paid or payable for Segregated Portfolios A, B
and C,

9, Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment, Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
contral, acts as distributor of the Company’s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrears at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s
Participating Shares.

Included in accounts pavable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2017 are distribution fees

payable of US$16,235 for Segregated Portfolio A, US$3,902 for Segregated Portfolio B and USS$350
for Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

As at December 31, 2017, there were no subscription fees payable for segregated portfolios A, B and
C.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration agreement, the Company pays to Apex Fund Services (Malta)
Limited, Luxembourg Branch (the “Administrator™) a fee calculated at the last valuation day in each
month in arrears at the rate of US$808 per month for Segregated Portfolio A, US$606 per month for
Segregated Portfolio B and US$808 per month for Segregated Portfolic C.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017, are administration fees
payable of US$824, US$618 and US$E24 for Segregated Portfolios A, B and C respectively.
11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A, Class B or Class C Participating
Shares is made within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made
by the Directors, a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the
Investment Adviser,
At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Participating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

s redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 5% redemption charge

s redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4%redemption charge

+ redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subscription, 3%redemption charge

s redemption is made less than 48 months from initial subscription, 2%redemption charge

s redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1%redemption charge

+ redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subscription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2017, there were US$211 redemption fees payable for Segregated Portfolio A. There
were no redemption fees payable for Segregated Portfolio B and C.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Advisor and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. The fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments
which are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

The Fund invested into an affiliated private investment fund, which is part of the Superfund group of
investment companies. The proceeds for the selling of the investment were US$3,021,700 for
Segregated Portfolio A and US$303,150 for Segregated Portfolio B and the realized gain on
investment was US$19,110 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$1,917 for Segregated Portfolio B.
There were no holdings of such investment as at December 31, 2017,
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

13. Fair value

At December 31, 2017, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Company’s financial
instruments, including cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses and redemptions payable, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

Open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
guotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision, Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund’s financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights

~Segregated Portfolio A — Class A

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding
throughout the year)'!

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 664.43
Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (46.41)

Net realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and

foreign currency 227.45
Total gain from investment operations 181.04
Net asset value per share at end of year Uss 84547
Total return‘® 27.25%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses {6.14)%
Net investment loss (6.04)%%

' Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary dug to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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14. Financial highlights {continued)

_Segregated Portfolio A — Class A2

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding

throughout the year) ™

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 652.53

Income from investment operations

Met investment loss (44.45)

Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and

foreign currency 22226
Total gain from investment operations 177.81
Net asset value per share at end of year USE £30.34
Total return ™ 27.25%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (6.11)%
Met investment loss (6.01)%

' Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
@ An individual investor's returmn may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States doliars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Segregated Portfolio A — Class A JPY

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding

throughout the year)™
Net asset value per share at beginning of year 9,671.37
Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (633.08)

Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and

foreign currency . 2,819.05
Total gain from investment operations 2,185.97
Net asset value per share at end of year JBY 11,857.34
Total return * 22.60%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (6.12)%
Net investment loss (6.02Y%

" Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2} An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Segregated Portfolio B — Class B

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) ¥

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 595.54
Income from investment operations

Met investment loss {43.76)

Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and

foreign currency 273.88
Total gain from investment operations 230.12
Net asset value per share at end of year Uss 825.66
Total return @ 38.64%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (6.40)%
Net investment loss (6.261%

U} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
i An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

_Segregated Portfolio B — Class B JPY

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share

outstanding throughout the year) ™

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 9,121.17
Income from investment operations

Met investment loss (643.48)

Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and

foreign currency 3,702.16
Total gain from investment operations 3,058.68

Net asset value per share at end of year

JPY 12,179.85

Total return @ 33.53%
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Total expenses (6.397%
Met investment loss (6.26)%

U} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.

2 An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Segrepated Portfolio C — Class C

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 437.44
Income from investment operations
Met investment loss (32.37)
HMet realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and 229.78
foreign currency
Total gain from investment operations 197.41
Net asset value per share at end of year LISE 634.85
Total return ™ 45.13%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assels
Total expenses (6.46)%
Met investment loss (6.33)%

(' Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to May 23, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2017, subscriptions of approximately $1,806,942 were processed. In
addition, redemptions in the amount of approximately $757,437 were paid, of which $203,317 was
payable at year-end.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Assets
Cash 2,067,063
Due from brokers 3 45,257,081
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(d),4.5 908,489
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(d)4,5 42,121
Other assets 176
48,274,930
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 34,518,800
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2(d)4,5 482,535
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts Hd)y4,5 45,044
Redemption payable 219,458
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 8 17,672
35,283,509
Net assets USS 12,991,421
Net assets per Participating Shares, based on 7,134.41 shares outstanding USS 1,820.95

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

119/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of [nvestments

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

Expiration Notional Fair
Description (%o of net assets) date Amount Yalue
FUTURES CONTRACTS (7.00%)
Bond futures (0.47%) March 2018 15,905,562 60,416
Currencies (1.07%) March 2018 11,328,093 139,192
Energy (1.06%) January - December 2013 3,713,037 138,324
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber
(0.45%%) February - May 2018 5,013,428 57,992
Index (2.08%) January - March 2018 29,300,089 270,533
Livestock (0.00%) February 2013 57,420 200
Metals (0.86%) March 2018 3,084,663 111,138
Gold (1.01%) February - October 2018 3,813,483 130,694
Unrealized gain on futures contracts Uss 908,489
Expiration Motional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-3.72%)
Bond futures (-1.03%) March 2018 46,327,755 (133,326)
Currencies (-0.08%) March 2018 1,096,789 {9,747
Energy (-0.45%) February - May 2018 953,990 (57,940)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber
{-0.98%) March 2018 3,106,536 (127,779)
Index (-0.63%) January - March 2018 5,915,787 (81,525)
Livestock (-0.01%) February 2018 194,480 {1,930)
Metals (-0.54%) March - October 2018 1,790,581 (70,288)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts Uss (482,535)

See accompanying notes fo financial statemenis
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Expiration Maotional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS
(0.32%)
Foreign exchange (0.32%4) March 20138 3,397,855 42,121
Unrealized gain on forward contracts 42,121
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (%o of net assets) date Amount Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS
(-0.35%)
Foreign exchange (-0.35%) March 2018 4,524,100 (45,044)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts (45,044)

See gecompanying noles fo financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31,2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Income
Interest income 18,182
18,182
Expenses
Administration fees 8 27,775
Other expenses 21,865
Professional fees 14,277
Interest expense 16,912
Directors' fees 20,000
100,829
Net investment loss (82,647)
Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 4,468,139
Movernent in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 912,553
5,380,692
Net increase in net assels resulting from operations Uss 5,298,045

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLID MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations

MNet investment loss (82,647
Net realized gain on investmenis and foreign currency 4,468,139
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 912,553
5,298,045

Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares 6,740,271
Payments for redemption of Participating Shares {10,608,774)
(3,868,503)
Increase in net assets for year 1,429,542
Met assets at beginning of year uss 11,561,879
Net assets at end of year USE 12,991,421

See accompanying notes to financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempled company
under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the
Mutual Funds Law of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013.

The Master Fund’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also
invest in physical gold.

The assets of the Master Fund can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Master Fund which are not segregated portfolio
assets, Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio. The Master Fund had no general assets at
December 31, 2017,

At December 31, 2017, the Master Fund had one segregated portfolio which was established in 2006, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of
futures, including gold futures and also may invest in physical gold. The Master Fund's shares are
offered to Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund™) as part of a “master-feeder” structure. The
Feeder Fund is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of investments
available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A), Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B) and Class C Participating Shares (representing interests in
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C). At December 31, 2017, Superfund Green Gold
Segregated Portfolio A, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B and Superfund Green Gold
Segregated Portfolio C held 44.32%, 16.43% and 1.60% of the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP™ as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. The significant accounting
policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:

fa) Use af Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOL10O

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b} Fuftures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

(o) Forward contracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

(e} Valuarion of investments ar fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities
does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund’s investments based on the fair
value hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2017.

Assels Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 908,489 908,489 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 42,121 - 42,121
Total LsE 950,610 908,489 42,121
Liabilities Total Level 1 Leve] 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (482,535) (482,535) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {45,044) - (45,044)
Total LUS$ {527,579 (482,535) (45,044)
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fe} Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.
{0 Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market
prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gainf(loss) on investments and foreign currency in the statement of
operations.

fe) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Law, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until October 26, 2024. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further, management
is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

th) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the
Directors.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be
settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due fromfto brokers includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL
FCStone Financial Inc. and includes margin cash of US$3,670,504 pledged as collateral against open
future contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2017 due from/to brokers included amounts
receivable and payable for unsettled trades of US%nil and US$nil, respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable
securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is
marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance
under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position,

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Master Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Master Fund’s investments, but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

11

127/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Staternents {continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments
is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Master
Fund utilizes a number of brokers, Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Master Fund, Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyvond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the Master
Fund could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investment it holds, While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
equity capital invested in the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such
capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Advisor™) acts as the investment advisor of the
Master Fund. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contracts for trading purposes
with each instrument"s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity
price and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that
can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2017 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2017,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign
currency and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the
statement of operations,

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)
The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2017:

Asset Motional Liability Notional Unrealized Realized

derivatives amount _derivatives amount __gain/loss gain/loss
Futures contracts
Bond futures 60,416 15905562  (133,326) 46,327,755 (106,141) 170,823
Currencies 139,192 11,323,093 (9,747) 1,096,789 168,404 (39,765)
Energy 138,324 3,713,037 (57,940) 933,990 25,362 62,092
Food/fibers/lumber
frubber 57,992 5,013,428  (127,779) 3,106,536  (71,329) 47,037
Index 270,533 29,300,089 (81,525) 5,915,787 46,480 4,015,853
Livestock 200 57,420 (1,930) 194,480 95,100 (119370}
Metals 111,138 3,084,663 (70,288) 1,790,581 106,116 47,988
Gold 130,694 3,813,483 - - 521,872 573,869
Total USS 908,489 72,215,775  (482,535) 59385918 785,864 4,738,527

i iabili ional lized Realized
Forward contracts Asset Notional  Liability Notional Unrealize

derivatives Amount derivatives Amount gain  painf(loss)
Foreign Exchange 42,121 3,397,855  (45,044) 4,524,100 18,538 (64,258)
Total USS 42,121 3397855  (45044) 4,524,100 18,538 (64,258)

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2017 and their effect on the statement of operations
are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the period.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
5,000,000 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each US$ 50,000

Number

Participating Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 10,168.24

Issued during year 3,961.01

Redeemed during year (6,994 84)

Balance at end of year 7,134.41
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Participating Shares

Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segregated portfolio on the first business day of each calendar month or such other day as the
Directors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared
and paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of
the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The balance
of general assets, if any, will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset
value of each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders
of the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one
class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders
in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held,

7. Fair value

At December 31, 2017, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments, For certain of the Master Fund's financial
instruments, including cash and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into, Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

14
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Motes to Financial Staterments (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stated in United States dollars)

8. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Master Fund pays to Apex Fund Services (Malta)
Limited, Luxembourg Branch (the “Administrator™) each week in arrears a fee caleulated at the rate of
0.06% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between 30 and 550 million,
0.035% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $50 million to $100
million, 0.01% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over $100 million,

subject to a minimum annual fee of US$27,775.

Ineluded in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2017 are administration fees payable

of US$ 2,359.
9, Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating

Share outstanding throughout the year)

Met asset value per Participating share at beginning of year 1,137.06
Income from investment operations
Met investment loss (10.07)
Met realized and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency 693.96
Total gain from investment operations 683.89
Net asset value per share at end of year Uss 1,820.95
Total return @ 60.15%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Expenses (0.87%)
Met investment loss (0.71%)

(¥ Based on average shares outstanding during the year,

@ An individual investors retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{Stated in United States dollars)

10. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2017, 2,686.28 Participating Shares of the Master Fund were held by a related
party,

The Fund invested into an affiliated private investment fund, which is part of the Superfund group of
investment companies. The proceeds for the selling of the investment were US3$2,221,759 and the

realized gain on investment was US$11,835. There were no holdings of such investment as at
December 31, 2017

11. Subsequent events
In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to May 23, 2018, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2017, subscriptions in the amount of approximately $1,906,333 were
processed, of which no amount was received in advance. In addition, redemptions in the amount of
approximately $1,306,569 were paid, of which $219,458 was payable at year-end.
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2016 12 31

2016 12 31

3 238,806,900

2,834,302

2,540

2,504,455 3,108,973
- 841,406
1,633,751

247,227,872

754,013
5,8,9 943,252
1,697,265

245,530,607

3,091,483
79.42

0.001

SPC
SPC
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2016 12 31

53,546
(16,294,967)
(16,241,421)

927,782

1,419,766

930,810

5 283,737
6,468,276

10,030,371

(26,271,792)

(168,530)
685,231
516,701

3,932,807
(21,861,628)
(17,928,821)

(43,683,912)

SPC
SPC
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2016 12 31

(26,271,792)
3,764,277
(21,176,397)
(43,683,912)

(6,704,491)
(6,704,491)

(50,388,403)

295,919,010

245,530,607

SPC
SPC
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2016 12 31

3 237,983,634

6,104,786

12,326

4,334,600 4,764,122
1,644,108

250,508,976

4,005,000

- 841,406
5,8,9 973,070

5,819,476

244,689,500

3,054,638
80.10

0.001

SPC
SPC
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2016 12 31

66,056
(17,032,073)
(16,966,017)

927,782

8 1,461,604
968,992

5 292,097
6,612,058

10,262,533

(27,228,550)

(159, 286)
594,587
435,301

(8,933,107)
(21,908,401)
(30,841,508)

(57,634,757)

SPC
SPC
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2015 12 31

(27,228,550)

(9,092,393)
(21,313,814)
(57,634,757)

(4,769,687)
(4,769,687)

(62,404,444)

307,093,944

244,689,500

SPC
SPC
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3,165,426
(73,943)
3,091,483

3,112,410
(57,772)
3,054,638

5,000 100
10,000 100

5.25
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98.67

(8.76)
(9.81)
(18.57)

80.10

(18.82)

(9.35)
(9.32)

2017 25

4,759,013
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SPC
2016 12 31
3,002,590 2(9) 3,007,031 326,864
4 3,620,874 393,589
579 63
20,802 2,261
2,020 2,314 252
3 432,802 47,046
500,000 54,350
7,566 822
7,591,968 825,247
2(9).4,5 133,080 14,466
79,592 8,652
7,552 821
7,9,10 71,262 7,746
291,486 31,685
7,300,482 793,562
2,219.30
664.43 72,223.54
0.57
5,799.15
652.53 70,930.01
0.56
24,692.16
9,671.37
0.07

SPC
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2016 12 31
SPC
41.19 3,383 3,007,031
3,007,031
1.82
1.82 17 3,685,440 (133,080)
(133,080)

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31

1,301 141
(31,456) (3,419)
(30,155) (3,278)

763 83

763 83
314,054 34,138
188,502 20,490
7,594 825
9,600 1,044
12,514 1,360
39,355 4,278
571,619 62,135

(601,011) (65,330)
755,834 82,159
(76,820) (8,350)
679,014 73,809

(315,683) (34,315)

(194,196) (21,109)

(509,879) (55,424)

(431,876) (46,945)

SPC
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2016 12 31

SPC
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(601,011) (65,330)
440,151 47,844
(271,016) (29, 459)
(431,876) (46,945)
(1,400,037) (152,184)
(1,438,436) (156,358)
(192, 856) (20,963)
(3,031,329) (329,505)
(3,463, 205) (376,450)
10,763,687 1,170,013
7,300,482 793,562
1,474,560 160,285
3,784,139 411,336
2,041,783 221,942
7,300,482 793,562
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SPC

2016 12 31
301,233 2(9) 301,678 32,792
4 1,705,811 185,422
200,000 21,740
52,526 5,710
3 138,646 15,071
7,552 821
6,621 720
2,925 318
2,415,759 262,593
2(9),4,5 20,790 2,260
52,178 5,672
7,9,10 24,142 2,624
97,110 10,556
2,318,649 252,037
477.89
595.54 64,735.20
0.51
26,091.35
9,121.17
0.07

SPC
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SPC
2016 12 31
13.01
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13.01 339 301,678
301,678
0.90

0.90 17 575,850 (20,790)
(20,790)

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31

1,089 118
(21,264) (2,311)
(20,175) (2,193)

145 16
145 16
143,986 15,651
86,424 9,394

7,200 783

3,973 432

9,164 996

6,545 711
257,292 27,968

(277,322) (30,145)
227,233 24,700

(4,731) (514)
222,502 24,186

20,008 2,175
(42,084) (4,575)
(22,076) (2,400)
(76,896) (8,359)

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31

(277,322) (30,145)
247,241 26,875
(46,815) (5,089)
(76,896) (8,359)

(3,064,930) (333,158)

(175,986) (19,130)
(3,240,916) (352,288)
(3,317,812) (360, 646)

5,636,461 612,683
2,318,649 252,037

284,600 30,936
2,034,049 221,101
2,318,649 252,037

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31
4 6,235,193 677,765
15,033 1,634
76,234 8,287
6,629 721
6,333,089 688,407
6,621 720
7,9,10 58,685 6,379
65,306 7,099
6,267,783 681,308
14,328.18
437.44 47,549.73
0.38

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31

2,036 221
(52,129) (5,666)
(50,093) (5,445)
257,475 27,988
154,542 16,799

6,033 656

9,600 1,044

9,941 1,081

11,080 1,204
(498,764) (54,216)
(718,948) (78,150)
(467,542) (50,822)

(1,186,490) (128,971)
(1,685,254) (183,187)

SPC
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SPC

2016 12 31

(498,764) (54,216)
(718,948) (78,150)
(467,542) (50,822)
(1,685,254) (183,187)
(659,055) (71,639)
(659,055) (71,639)
(2,344,309) (254,826)
8,612,092 936,134
6,267,783 681,308
6,267,783 681,308
6,267,783 681,308

SPC
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31.32 14.75
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2016 12 31

159/268



50

2024 11 16

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

3,007,031 3,007,031
(133,080) (133,080)

2,873,951 (133,080) 3,007,031
301,678 301,678
(20,790) (20,790)

280,888 (20,790) 301,678

12
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211,200 33,000
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2016 12 31
2016 12
31 2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2016
12 31
133,080 3,685,440 (84,510) 755,860
20,790 575,850 (7,660) 226,560

153,870 4,261,290 (92,170) 982,420
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2016 12 31

0.01 100 1
0.01 4,999,900 49,999
50,000
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2016 12 31
5,000
20,000 50,000
100,000
500,000 5,000,000
2016 12 31 288.93 24,692.15
26,091.55 13,763.82
2016 12 31
37,671 12,202

32,374
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13
2016 FASB ASU 2016 01 ASU
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ASU 2018
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724.20

(45.67)
(26.00)
(71.67)

652.53

(9.90)

(5.73)

(5.71)
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11,036.44

(672.72)
(737.35)
(1,365.07)

9,671.37

(12.37)

(5.74)

(5.72)
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691.74

(44.54)
(51.66)
(96.20)

595.54

(13.91)

(5.78)

(5.75)
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10,889.86

(613.80)
(1,154.89)
(1,768.69)

9,121.17

(16.24)

(5.78)

(5.76)
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558.16

(34.12)
(86.60)
(120.72)

437.44

(21.63)

(5.80)

(5.78)

2017 25

2,228,076
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SPC
2016 12 31
2,209,924 2(d), 4,9 2,212,097 240,455
879,838 95,638
3 47,906,367 5,207,422
2(d),4,5 723,757 78,672
2(e),4,5 36,960 4,018
51,759,019 5,626,205
3 39,023,889 4,241,897
2(d),4,5 1,083,667 117,795
2(e),4,5 58,421 6,350
15,612 1,697
15,551 1,690
40,197,140 4,369,429
11,561,879 1,256,776

10,168.24 1,137.06 123,598.42
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SPC
2016 12 31
19.13
SPC
19.13 2,489 2,212,097
2,489 2,212,097
6.26

1.31 2017 31,893,721 151,482
0.24 2017 7,559,917 27,459
0.63 2017 3,194,786 72,461
1.05 2017 6,787,877 121,548
2.02 2017 18,227,373 233,879
0.77 2017 10 2,815,532 89,056
0.24 2017 10 1,777,433 27,872

723,757
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SPC
2016 12 31
9.36
1.02 2017 43,308,864 (118,251)
0.57 2017 5,256,974 (66,418)
0.15 2017 575,340 (17,439)
1.04 2017 3,121,762 (120,005)
0.79 2017 11,826,594 (91,352)
0.84 2017 1,180,000 (96,830)
1.33 2017 4,506,751 (154,322)
3.62 2017 11,747,340 (419,050)
(1,083,667)
0.32
0.32 2017 5,111,682 36,960
36,960
0.51
0.51 2017 5,812,190 (58,421)

(58,421)
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SPC

2016 12 31

4,426 481
4,426 481
27,500 2,989
16,543 1,798
13,200 1,435
27,605 3,001
20,000 2,174
104,848 11,397
(100, 422) (10,916)
(1,014,622) (110,289)
(703,821) (76,505)
(1,718,443) (186,795)

(1,818,865) (197,711)
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SPC

2016 12 31

(100,422) (10,916)
(1,014,622) (110,289)

(703,821) (76,505)
(1,818,865) (197,711)
1,347,156 146,436
(6,046,509) (657,256)
(4,699,353) (510,820)
(6,518,218) (708,530)
18,080,097 1,965,307

11,561,879 1,256,776
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2016 12 31
SPC 2004
2013 12
2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2006
SPC
2016 12 31
31.32 1475 53.93
FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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2016 12 31
11.07

USGAAP

2015 12 31

2,212,097 2,212,097
723,757 723,757
36,960 36,960
2,972,814 723,757 2,249,057
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(1,083,667)  (1,083,667)
(58,421) (58,421)

(1,142,088)  (1,083,667) (58,421)

12
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4,418,373 2016 12 31

2016 12 31
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2016 12
2016 12 31
2016 12 31

151,482 31,803,721 (118,251) 43,308,864 (383,292) 2,567,157
27,459 7,559,917 (66,418) 5,256,974 96,453 (719,417)
72,461 3,194,786 (17,439) 575,340 (111,615) (980, 634)
121,548 6,787,877 (120,005) 3,121,762 (52,252) (389,861)
233,879 18,227,373 (91,352) 11,826,594 41,589 (1,850,662)

(96,830) 1,180,000 (79, 280) (224,700)
89,056 2,815,532 (154,322) 4,506,751 238,799 (709,072)
27,872 1,777,433 (419,050) 11,747,340 (391,178) 1,846,026
723,757 72,256,639 (1,083,667) 81,523,625 (640,776) (461,163)
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36,960 5,111,682 (58,421) 5,812,190 (21,461) (109,541)
36,960 5,111,682 (58,421) 5,812,190 (21,461) (109,541)
2016 12 31
0.01 5,000,000 50,000

13,116.59

981.29

(3,929.64)

10,168.24

184/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2016 12 31
2016 FASB ASU 2016 01 ASU
USGAAP
ASU 2018
12 15

2016 12 31 2,212,097 19.13
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1,378.42

(8.69)
(232.67)
(241.36)

1,137.06

(17.51)

(0.60)
(0.58)

2017 25

2016 12 31 38,965
2,355,783 15,612

187/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND A
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Note
Assets

Investment in Master Fund Segregated Portfolio A 3 238,806,900
Receivable from Master Fund Segregated A 2,834,302
Cash 2,540
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost : ¥2,504,455) 3,108,973
Due from Green Gold Japan - Sub Fund B 841,406
Other assets 1,633,751
247,227,872

Liabilities
Redemption payable 754,013
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 589 943,252
1,697,265
Net assets ¥ 245,530,607

Net assets per Series 1 Unit based on 3,091,483 uniis ouistanding

expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 79.42
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.001

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an integral pari of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND A
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund Segregated
Portfolio A

Interest and other income 53,546
Expenses (16,294,967}
(16,241,421}
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 927,782
Agency fees 1,419,766
Professional fees 930,810
Management fees 283,737
Other expenses 6,468,276
10,030,371
Net investment loss (26,271,792)
Sub-Fund realized and movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on
foreign currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency {168,530)
Movement in unrealized loss on foreign currency 685,231
516,701
Realized and movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund Segregated Portfolio A
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,932,807
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (21,861,628)
(17,928,821)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥  (43,683,912)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund

Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN —SUB-FUND A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)
Operations
Net investment loss (26,271,792)
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,764,277
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (21,176,397}
(43,683,912)
Capital transactions
Redemption of units (6,704,491}
(6,704,491)
Decrease in net assets for year (50,388,403)
Net assets at beginning of year 295,919,010
Net assets at end of year ¥ 245,530,607

The accomparnying notes and the attached financial siatements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfimd

Green Gold Master SPC are an integral pari of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)
MNote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund Segregated Portfolio B 3 237,983,634
Receivable from Master Fund Segregated Portfolio B 6,104,786
Cash 12,326
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost : ¥4,334,600) 4,764,122
Other assets 1,644,108
250,508,976
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 4,005,000
Due to Green Gold Japan -Sub Fund A 841,406
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,89 973,070
5,819,476
Net assets ¥ 244,689,500
Net assets per Series 1 Unit based on 3,054,638 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 80.10
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.001

The accomparnying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)
MNote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund Segregated
Portfolio B
Interest and other income 66,056
Expenses {17,032,073)
{16,966,017)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 927,782
Agency fees 8 1,461,604
Professional fees 068,992
Management fees 5 202,097
Other expenses 6,612,058
10,262,533
Net investment loss (27,228,550)
Sub-Fund realized gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency {159,286)
Movement in unrealized gain on foreign currency 504,587
435,301
Realized and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund Segregated
Portfolio B
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (8,933,107)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (21,908,401)
(30,841,508)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ (57,634,757

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund

Green Gold Master SPC are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN - SUB-FUND B
Statement of Changes in Met Assets

Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations

Net investment loss (27,228,550)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (9,092,393)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (21,313,814)
(57,634,757)

Capital transactions
Redemption of units (4,769,687)
(4,769,687)
Decrease in net assets for year (62,404,444)
Net assets at beginning of year 307,093,944
Net assets at end of year 244 689,500

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund
Green Gold Master SPC are an infegral pary of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Japan (the “Trust™) was established under the laws of the Cayman Islands by a
trust deed (the “Trust Deed™) executed by UBS Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™)
and Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the *Manager™). The Trust was formed under the
Trusts Law of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009, and was registered on
June 29, 2009 under Section 4(1) (k) of the Mutual Funds Law of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a
Deed of Retirement, Appointment and Variation, effective May 8, 2015 Harneys Trustees (Cayman)
Limited (the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be the trustee of the Trust. The Trustee provides the
principal place of business for the Trust in the Cayman Islands.

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Sub-Fund A and
Sub-Fund B (each a “Sub-Fund™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and liabilities
which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund. Sub-Fund A and Sub-Fund B are part of
“master-feeder” structure, whereby they invest substantially all of their assets in the segregated
portfolios of Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted Company.

The Master Fund is part of a “master-feeder™ structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets
in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the
“Ultimate Master™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Ultimate Master’s objective is to
provide investments with a form of investment independent of the development of equity and fixed
income securities markets, and which is expected to achieve above average returns on long term
capital appreciation through a small correlation to those equity and fixed income securities markets
and also currency irrelevant investments which are linked to gold futures and physical gold.

As at December 31, 2016, Sub-Fund A and Sub-Fund B held all of the outstanding Class A JPY
Participating Shares of the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolio A and Class B JPY Participating
Shares of the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolio B, respectively.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor”), formerly known as
Superfund Securities Japan Co. Limited, up to June 27, 2016 as the Agent Member Company for the
Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent Member Company is
responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial statements to
Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA™). The Trust’s annual audited financial statements are
included in the Annual Securities Report and Securities Registration Statement and filed with the
Kanto Local Finance Bureau, as part of Japanese filing requirements.

The accompanying financial statements of the Master Fund and the Ultimate Master are included in
this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust's financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC"). The Trust qualifies as an investment
company under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. The significant
accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(B) Investments in the Master Fumd s Segregated Portfolios

Investments in the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date basis.
[nvestments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations.

The valuation policy of the Master Fund’s and Ultimate Master’s investments are discussed in the
notes to the Master Fund’s and Ultimate Master®s financial statements included in this report.

fc) Investment income and expenses

Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's Segregated Portfolio’s
income, expenses and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of
operations weekly based on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master
Fund's Segregated Portfolio at the beginning of the period. In addition, each Sub-Fund also
accrues its own income and expenses.

{d) Net asset value per unil

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in both Japanese Yen and ounces
of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund attributable to a
particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units expressed in
ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce

price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.
(e} Interest income and expense
[nterest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly liquid with original
maturities of three months or less.

(g) Foreign currency

Asgsets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statements of assets and
liabilities, Foreign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movements in unrealized gains and losses
arising from translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Trust does not isclate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market
prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

(h) Texation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Law, the Trust has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until June 5, 2059. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50 percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Trust analyzes all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for exam by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction. The Trust identifies its
major tax jurisdictions as the United States and foreign jurisdictions where the Trust makes
significant investments.

Management has analyzed the Trust's tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses

[ncome and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged
against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Redemptions payable

Units redeemed at the option of the holder or the Trust are classified as redemptions payable
when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has been determined.

tk) Valuation of investments ai fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and
block discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on
quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of
these securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair
value measurement.

The fair value hierarchy for the investments held by the Master Fund and the Ultimate Master are
disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report.

3. Financial instruments

The Trust's investment in the Ultimate Master, via the Master Fund, indirectly exposes it to various
types of risk, which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Ultimate
Master invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Trust is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Refer to the Ultimate Master’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which
the Trust is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Ultimate Master, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in note 2 to the
Ultimate Master’s financial statements included elsewhere in this report.

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

4. Unitholders’ capital

MNumber
Sub-Fund 4
Series 1:
Balance at beginning of year 3,165,426
Redeemed during year {73,943)
3,091,483
Sub-Fund B
Series 1:
Balance at beginning of year 3,112,410
Redeemed during year {57,772)
3,054,638

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a minimum investment amount for each series: for Sub-Fund A, the
minimum amount for subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units and for Sub-Fund
B, the minimum amount for subscription is 10,000 units or more in increments of 100 units. The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for
certain subscriptions at their discretion.

The Trust maintains a separate account in respect of each series of units in order to calculate the net
asset value of each series. A different series of units are issued on the issuing day and on each
subsequent issuing day. All of the units shall, except as described in the Trust Deed, rank parri passu
and have substantially the same rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a
particular investor’s subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant
subscription for each series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount™). The sales charges applicable to
each subscription is an amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subscription multiplied by a
rate of up to 5.25% (5% without tax).

At such times as the Manager shall determine in consultation with the Trustee, the Manager may
cause all or a part of units in all or a part of series of the relevant Sub-Fund to be consolidated into the
initial series of that Sub-Fund. In case there may be resulting fractional units of less than the
minimum denomination of the allotted series (1 unit) in such consolidation, the Manager shall
determine a fair manner of consolidation upon due consultation with the Trustee and the Distributor.

13

198/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

4. Unitholders® capital (continued)

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units
effective as at the last day of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the
Trust. Any such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last day
of a given month.

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subscription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the
repurchase price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager.
Such repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust.

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
holding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for each series,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees

The Trust's investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of commeon
control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fee
monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2016, are management fees
payable of ¥20,525 for Sub-Fund A and ¥20,726 for Sub-Fund B.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees payable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Fund pays incentive fees as
disclosed in Note 8 of its financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

There were no distribution fees payable in the Sub-Fund level for the year ended December 31, 2016.
The Master Fund pays distribution fees as disclosed in Note 9 of its financial statements, which are
attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agency fees
The Distributor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.5% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2016, are agency fees payable of
¥102,714 for Sub-Fund A and ¥103,719 for Sub-Fund B.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)

9. Trustee fees

Effective May 8, 2015, Harneys Trustees (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be
the trustee of the Trust.

As defined in the Trust Deed, the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of USE8,500 per annum
per Sub-Fund.

There were no trustee fees payable in the Sub-Fund A and B for the year ended December 31, 2016.

10. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations,

11. Fair value

At December 31, 2016, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Trust’s financial
instruments, including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, redemptions payable and accounts
payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or
short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Ultimate Master's financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification of investments held by
the Ultimate Master.

12. Recent accounting pronouncements

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, ‘Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assels
and Financial Liabilities”, The amendments in this ASU intended to improve the recognition and
measurement of financial instruments which contains limited amendments to the guidance in US
GAAP on the classification and measurement of financial instruments. The new standard significantly
revises an entity's accounting related to (1) the classification and measurement of investments in
equity securities and (2) the presentation of certain fair value changes for financial liabilities
measured at fair value. It also amends certain disclosure requirements associated with the fair value of
financial instruments. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the annual period ending after
December 15, 2018, and for annual periods and interim pericds thereafter. Early application is
permitted. The Investment Advisor considers that it will not have any impact on the financial
positions and results of operations of the Company.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in Japanese Yen)

13. Financial highlights

Sub-Fund A (Series 1)

Per share operating performance (for a
Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)':

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 93.48

Loss from investment operations

Net investment loss (8.39)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (5.67)
Total loss from investment operations (14.06)

Net asset value per Participating Share

at end of year ¥ 79.42
3
Total return {15.04%)
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (9.28%)
Net investment loss (9.26%)

' Based on average units outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of unit subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
fstated in Japanese Yen)

13. Financial highlights (continued)

Sub-Fund B (Series 1)

Per share operating performance (for a
Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)':

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 98.67
Loss from investment operations
Met investment loss {8.76)
Met realized and unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (9.81)
Total loss from investment operations (18.57)
Net asset value per Participating Share

at end of year ¥ 80.10
Total return? (1 E_g—z%}
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (9.35%)
Net investment loss (9.32%)

0 Based on average units outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of unit subscriptions and redemptions.

17

202/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in Japanese Yen)
14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to May 25, 2017 which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2016, redemptions in the amount of approximately ¥13,222,541 were
paid, of which ¥4,759,013 was payable at year-end.

The Directors of the Master Fund have held preliminary discussions about the reorganization and
merger of the Superfund funds that are incorporated in the Cayman Islands. No official resolutions or
final decisions have been made regarding the proposed reorganization.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)
Note
Asseis
Investment in affiliated private investment fund 2(m) 3,007,031
{cost: $3,002,590)
Investment in Master Fund 4 3,620,874
Redemption receivable from Master Fund 579
Cash 20,802
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (cost: $2,020) 2,314
Due from broker 3 432,802
Due from affiliated private investment fund 500,000
Other assets 7.566
7,591,968
Liabilities
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2(g). 4,5 133,080
Redemptions payable 79,592
Due to Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B 7,552
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9.10 71,262
291,486
Net assets USS 7,300,482
Net assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 2,219.30 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars usg 664.43
expressed in ounces of gold Dz 0.57
Net assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 5,799.15 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USE 652.53
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0.56
Net assets per Class A - JPY Participating Share, based
on 24,692.16 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese yen JFY 9,671.37
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.07

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC- SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments
December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)
Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) terms of shares value
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED PRIVATE
INVESTMENT FUND (41.19%)
Liguidity
Superfund Cash SPC, Class B (41.19%) 1 day 3383 3,007,031
Total investment in affiliated private investment fund USE 3,007,031
Expiration Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates Motional value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (1.82%)
Gold (1.82%) Feb-17 3,685,440 (133,080)
Total futures contracts UUss {133,080)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)
Mote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Income 1,301
Expenses (31,456)
(30,155)
Fund income
Interest income 763
763
Fund expenses
Management fees 7 314,054
Distribution fiees 9 188,502
Professional fees 7,594
Administration fees 9,600
Directors® fees 12,514
General and administrative expenses 39,355
571,619
Net investment loss (601,011}
Fund realized and movement in unrealized gain/(loss} on investments
and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 755,834
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (76,820)
679,014
Realized and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (315,683)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (194,196)
(509,879)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations USs {431,876)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met investment loss (601,011)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency
440,151
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (271,016)
(431,876)
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class A (USD) (1,400,037)
Class A2 (USD) (1,438,436)
Class A (JPY) (192,856)
(3,031,329)
Decrease in net assets for year (3,463,205)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 10,763,687
Net assets at end of year USE 7,300,482
Net assets at year end consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 1,474,560
Class A2 (USD) Shares 3,784,139
Class A (JPY) Shares 2,041,783
US$ 7,300,482

The accompanying notes and the aitached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIOB
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2016

(stated in United States dollars)
Mote
Assets
Investment in affiliated private investment fund 2(g) 301,678
{cost: 3301,233)
Investment in Master Fund 4 1,705,811
Due from affiliated private investment fund 200,000
Cash 52,526
Due from broker 3 138,646
Due from Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A 7,552
Due from Superfund Green Gold Segregated Porifolio C 6,621
Other assets 2,925
Total assets 2,415,759
Liabilities
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2(g) 4,5 20,790
Redemption payable 52,178
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,910 24,142
97,110
Net assels USE 2,318,649
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based
on 477.89 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USE 595.54
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.51
MNet assets per Class B - JPY Participating Share, based
on 26,091.35 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese yen JPY 9,121.17
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.07

The accompanying notes and rhe attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) terms of shares value
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED PRIVATE
INVESTMENT FUND (13.01%)
Liguidity
Superfund Cash SPC, Class B (13.01%) 1 day 339 301,678
Total investment in affiliated private investment
fund Uss 301,678
Expiration Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates Motional value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.90%)
Gold (0.90%) Feb-17 575,850 {20,790)
Total futures contracts US$ {20,790)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2016
(stated in Unired States dollars)
Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
[ncome 1,089
Expenses (21,264)
(20,175)
Fund income
Interest income 1435
145
Fund expenses
Management fees 7 143,986
Distribution fees ) 86,424
Administration fees 7,200
Professional fees 3,973
General and administrative expenses 9,164
Directors® fees 6,545
257,292
Net invesimeni loss (277,322)
Fund realized and movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 227,233
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency {4,731)
222,502
Realized and movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 20,008
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (42,084)
(22,076)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations USE {76,896)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statemenis of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Changes in MNet Assets

Year ended December 31, 2016
(stated in United States doilars)

Operations
Net investment loss (277,322)
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 247,241
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (46,815)
(76,896)
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (3,064,930)
Class B (JPY) (175,986)
(3,240,916)
Decrease in net assets for year (3,317,812)
Met assets at beginning of year Uss 5,636,461
Net assets at end of year USS 2,318,649
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class B (USD) Shares 284,600
Class B (JPY) Shares 2,034,049
US$ 2,318,649

The accomparnying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Masier SPC are an

integral part of these financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 4 6,235,193
Redemption receivable from Master Fund 15,033
Cash 76,234
Other assets 6,629
6,333,089
Liabilities
Due to Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B 6,621
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9.10 58,685
63,306
Net assets USS 6,267,783
Net assets per Class C Participating Share, based
on 14,328.18 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 437.44
expressed in ounces of gold Oz. 0.38

The accompeanying notes and the attached finamcial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Income 2,036
Expenses (52,129)
(50,093)
Fund expenses
Management fees 7 257,475
Distribution fees 9 154,542
Professional fees 6,033
Administration fees 9,600
Directors® fees 9,941
General and administrative expenses 11,080
448,671
Net investment loss (498,764)
Realized and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency {718,948)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency {467,542)
(1,186,490)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss {1,685,254)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2016

(stated in United States dollars)
Operations
Net investment loss {498,764)
et realized loss on investments and foreign currency (718,948)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency (467,542)
(1,685,254)
Capital transactions
Payment for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class C (USD) (659,055)
(659,055)
Decrease in net assets for year (2,344,309)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 8,612,002
Net assets at end of year Uss 6,267,783

Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class C (USD) Shares 6,267,783
US§ 6,267,783

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfimd Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.

13

214/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on October &, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Law of the Cayman Islands on September 28, 2005.

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolic assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
atiributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets, Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets, but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

The Company is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A), Class B Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B) and Class C Participating Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C), (collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder” fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company's
financial statements.

At December 31, 2016, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolic A (“Segregated
Portfolio A™), Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolic B (“Segregated Portfolio B™), and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C (“Segregated Portfolio C™), held 31.32%, 14.75% and
53.93% of the Master Fund, respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Maotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC"). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. The significant
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(B} Investment in affiliated privare investment fund

Investments in the affiliated private investment fund are accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as
reported by the affiliated private investment fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. At
December 31, 2016 the Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A’s ownership of the
affiliated private investment fund was 15.04% and Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B
ownership of the affiliated private investment fund was 1.51%.

) frvestment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund's administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund’s investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund's financial statements included in
this report.

(d) Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(e} Met asset value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

() Futures contracis

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by
the broker, if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

g} Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valvations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company’s investments based on the fair
value hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2016,

Segregated Portfolio A Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in affiliated private investment

fund 3,007,031 - 3,007,031
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts {133,080) {133,080) -
Tatal USs 2,873,951 (133,080) 3,007,031
Segregated Portfolio B Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in affiliated private investment

fund 301,678 - 301,678
Unrealized loss on open futures contracis (20,790} {20,790) -
Total Uss 280,888 {20,790) 301,678
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United Staves dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{h) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accruals basis.
(i} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market
prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

(i} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Law, the Company has received an undertaking
from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits, income or gains until November 16, 2024. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes is included in these financial statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the Position. The Company analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by
taxing authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction. The Company
identifies its major tax jurisdictions as the United States and foreign jurisdictions where the
Company makes significant investments.

Management has analyzed the Company’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

ki Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Directors.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2016
(steted in Unired States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
() Redemptions payable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as redemptions payable
when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

(m) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultanepusly. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts
due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of US$211,200 for Segregated
Portfolic A and US$33,000 for Segregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future
contracts. At December 31, 2016 due from broker included amounts receivable and payable for
unseitled trades for Segregated Portfolio A and Segregated Portfolio B of US$nil and US3nil

respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk
In the normal course of its business, the Company purchases and sells various financial instruments

which may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Company. The Company is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments held directly as well as by the Master Fund that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or
marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures
contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position. Accordingly, the amount of risk due to non-performance of counterparties to futures
contracts is minimal.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Maotes to Financial Statements({continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United Srates dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credir risk and liguidity risk (continued)

The Company’s investment in the affiliated private investment fund indirectly exposes it to various
types of risk, which are associated with the financial instriments and markets in which the affiliated
private investment fund invests. The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed through
its investment in the affiliated private investment fund, are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
At December 31, 2016, the affiliated private investment fund held highly liquid investments in money
market funds and cash balances,

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the value of the contract may not directly correlaie with changes in the value of the
underlying currencies, commodities or stock indices, Certain risks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total retumn of the Company’s investmenis, but may also entail
greater than ordinary investment risks.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programmes and policies, national and international political and
economic events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading
account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the trader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the
Company could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses,

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Company’s investment in the
segregated portfolio of the Master Fund is not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is
based on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be
lower than the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may
increase the returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases
the risk of loss of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the investment adviser of the
Company. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which
are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United Siates doliars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to note 4 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk
to which the Company is exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments as dictated by its investment management strategy. The Master Fund’s investment
portfolio as at December 31, 2016 is comprised of futures and an affiliated private investment fund.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets attributable
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund®s administrator, The Master Fund records its
proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses,

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to
the Master Fund's financial statements which are attached.

5. Derivative contracts

The Company transacts in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk
exposure is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can
result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Company records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. Refer to note 5 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for details of
the derivative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2016, including the gains and
losses on these contracts for the year ended December 31, 2016.

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2016 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold futures,
as included in net realized gainf(loss) on investments and foreign currency and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
year ended December 31, 2016:

Liability Motional Unrealised Realised
derivatives amounts Gain/Loss Gain/Loss

Futures coniracts
Segregated Portfolio A 133,080 3,685,440 (84,510) 755,860
Segregated Portfolio B 20,790 575,850 (7,660) 226,560

153,870 4,261,290 (92,170) 982,420

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2016 and their effect on the statement of
operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Company during the period.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

6, Share capital

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US$0.01 each 1
4,999,900 Participating Shares of US30.01 each 49,999
US§ 50,000
Number
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Segrepated Porifolio A
Class A Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 3,854.61
Redeemed during year (1,635.31)
Balance at end of year 2,219.30
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A2 Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 7,563.57
Redeemed during year (1,766.42)
Balance at end of vear 5,799.15
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A - JPY Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 26,612.69
Redeemed during year (1,920.53)
Balance at end of vear 24.692.16
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)
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6. Share capital (continued)

Number
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 4.483.75
Redeemed during year (4,005.86)
Balance at end of year 477.89
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B - JPY Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 27,993.23
Redeemed during year {1,901.88)
Balance at end of vear 26,091.35
Segregated Portfolio C
Class C Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 15,429.30
Redeemed during year {1,101.12)
Balance at end of vear 14,328.18
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2016, the Company’s Founder Shares were held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Participating Shares

Classes A, A2, B, and C Participating Shares are issued on a weekly basis at the relevant net asset
value per share. There is a Japanese ven (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all
other share classes are denominated in United States dollars, Subscriptions for Classes A, B, and C
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese yen, Euro or Swiss francs,
however, the Company converts subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
yen (as the case may be).

The minimum initial subseription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
US$5,000 for Class A Participating Shares, US$20,000 for Class A2 Participating Shares, US$50,000
for Class B Participating Shares and US$100,000 for Class C Participating Shares. The minimum
initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of JPY share classes is JPY 500,000
for Class A Participating Shares, and JP'Y'5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in its sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segrepated portfolio on the
last business day before each Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the last business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine, and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them
respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

At December 31, 2016, 288.93, 24,692.15, 26,091.55 and 13,763.82 of Class A, Class A (JPY), Class
B (JPY) and Class C Participating Shares were held by related parties.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Management fees

The Company's investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtue of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset
value of each segregated portfolio’s Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2016 are management fees
payable of US$37,671 for Segregated Portfolio A, USS12,202 for Segregated Portfolio B and
U5532,374 for Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the NAV
per Share of Segregated Portfolio A, 25% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Segregated Portfolio
B, and 30% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Segregated Portfolio C above the previous high
watermarks, as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at year end, of the respective
share class. Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of
the segrepated portfolios and are payable monthly.

As at December 31, 2016 there were no incentive fees paid or payable for Segregated Portfolios A, B
and C.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment, Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company's shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrears at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s
Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2016 are distribution fees
payable of US$22,612 for Segrepated Portfolio A, US$7,324 for Segregated Portfolio B and
US$19,432 for Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

As at December 31, 2016, there were no subscription fees payable for segregated portfolios A, B and
C.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

10. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A, Class B or Class C Participating
Shares is made within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made
by the Directors, a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the
Investment Adviser.

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Participating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

» redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 5% redemption charge
= redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4%redemption charge
+ redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subscription, 3%redemption charge
+ redemption is made less than 48 months from initial subscription, 2%redemption charge
» redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1%redemption charge
s redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subseription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2016, there were US3563 redemption fees payable for Segregated Portfolio A. There
were no redemption fees payable for Segregated Portfolio B and C.

11. Relaied party transactions

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. The fees
payeble to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments
which are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

12. Fair value

At December 31, 2016, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Company’s financial
instruments, including cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses and redemptions payable, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

Open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund's financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

13. New accounting pronouncements

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, 'Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities', The amendments in this ASU intended to improve the recognition and
measurement of financial instruments which contains limited amendments to the guidance in US
GAAP on the classification and measurement of financial instruments. The new standard
significantly revises an entity’s accounting related to (1) the classification and measurement of
investments in equity securities and (2) the presentation of certain fair value changes for financial
liabilities measured at fair value. It also amends certain disclosure requirements associated with the
fair value of financial instruments. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the annual period
ending after December 15, 2018, and for annual periods and interim periods thereafter. Early
application is permitted. The Investment Adviser considers that it will not have any impact on the
financial positions and results of operations of the Company.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights

Segregated Portfolio A — Class A

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding

throughout the year)'

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 737.40
Loss from investment operations

Net investment loss (46.87)

Net realized and movement in unrealized loss on (26.100

investments and foreign currency

Total loss from investment operations (72.97)
Net asset value per share at end of year US$ 664.43
Total return? {9.90)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (5.73%%
Met investment loss (5.71%%

Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year.
W An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
fstated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Segregated Portfolio A — Class A2

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding

throughout the year)'

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 724.20
Loss from investment operations

Net investment loss (45.67)

Net realized and movement in unrealized loss on (26.00)

investments and foreign currency

Total loss from investment operations (71.67)
Net asset value per share at end of year USE 652.53
Total return? (9.90)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (3.73)%
Net investment loss (5.71)%

"Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Segrepated Portfolio A — Class A JPY

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding

throughout the year)
Net asset value per share at beginning of year 11,036.44
Loss from investment operations
Met investment loss (627.72)
Met realized and movement in unrealized loss on (737.35)
investments and foreign currency
Total loss from investment operations (1,365.07)
Net asset value per share at end of year JPY 9,671.37
Total return? (12.37%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses (5.74)%
Net investment loss (3.72%%

(' Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year,
) An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

_Segregated Portfolio B — Class B

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)'

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 691.74
Loss from investment operations
Net investment loss (44.54)
Met realized and movement in unrealized loss on (51.66)
investments and foreign currency
Total loss from investment operations (96.20)
Net asset value per share at end of year US% 595.54
Total return’ (13.91)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net asseis
Total expenses (5.78)%
Net investment loss (5.75)%

(UBased on weighted average shares cutstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights {(continued)

_Segregated Portfolio B — Class B JPY

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share
outstanding throughout the year)!

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 10,889.86
Loss from investment operations
Net investment loss {613.80)
Net realized and movement in unrealized loss on investments (1,154.89)
and foreign currency
Total loss from investment operations (1,768.69)
Net asset value per share at end of year JPY 0,121.17
Total return? (16.24)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Total expenses {5.78)%
Net investment loss {5.76)%

() Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year,
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

_Segregated Portfolio C —Class C

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)!

Net asset value per share at beginning of year 558.16
Loss from investment operations
Met investment loss (34.12)
Net realized and movement in unrealized loss on (86.60)
investments and foreign currency
Total loss from investment operations (120.72)
Net asset value per share at end of year USS 437.44
Total return?® (21.63%%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net asseis
Total expenses {(5.80%%
Net investment loss (5.78)%

(Y Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year.
) An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to May 25, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2016, there were no subscriptions processed. In addition, redemptions in
the amount of approximately $2,228,076 were paid, of which $131,770 was payable at year-end.

The Directors have held preliminary discussions about the reorganization and merger of the
Superfund funds that are incorporated in the Cayman Islands. No official resolutions or final
decisions have been made regarding the proposed reorganization.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)
Note
Assels
Investment in affiliated private investment fund
(cost: $2,209,924) 2(e),4,9 2,212,097
Cash 879,838
Due from brokers 3 47,906,367
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(e) 4,5 723,757
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(e) 4,5 36,960
51,759,019
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 39,023,889
Unrealized loss on open futures contract 2(e)4.5 1,083,667
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts 2(e)4.5 58,421
Redemption Payable 15,612
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,551
40,197,140
Net assets USs% 11,561,879
Net assets per Participating Share, based on 10,168.24 shares cutstanding LUSE 1,137.06

See accompanying noles to_financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) terms of shares value
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED PRIVATE
INVESTMENT FUND (19.13%)
Liguidity

Superfund Cash SPC, Class

B (19.13%) Daily 2,489 2,212,097

Total investment in affiliated private investment fund S5 2,489 2,212,097

Expiration Motional Fair

Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (6.26%)

Bond futures (1.31%) March 2017 31,893,721 151,482

Currencies (0.24%) March 2017 7,559,917 27.459

Energy (0.63%) January - June 2017 3,194,786 72,461

Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber

(1.05%) February - May 2017 6,787,877 121,548

Index (2.02%) January - March 2017 18,227,373 233,879

Metals (0.77%) March - October 2017 2,815,532 89,056

February - October
Gold (0.24%) 2017 1,777,433 27,872
Unrealized gain on futures contracts USsE 723,757

See accompanying notes to fincmcial statements
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2016
{siated in United Staies dollars)

Expiration Motional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-9.36%)
Bond futures (-1.02%) January - March 2017 43,308,864 (118,251)
Currencies (-0.57%) March 2017 5,256,974 (66,418)
Energy (-0.15%) February - March
2017 575,340 (17,439)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber
(-1.04%5) March 2017 3,121,762 {120,005)
Index (-0.79%) January - March 2017 11,826,594 (91,352)
Livestock (-0.84%) February 2017 1,180,000 (96,330)
Metals (-1.33%) March - August 2017 4,506,751 (154,322)
Gold (-3.62%) February 2017 11,747,340 (419,050)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts 1JSS (1,083,667)
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.32%)
Foreign exchange (0.32%) March 2017 5,111,682 36,960
Unrealized gain on forward contracts 36,960
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.51%)
Foreign exchange (-0.51%) March 2017 5,812,190 (58,421)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts (58,421)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

236/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

Income
Interest income 4,426
4,426
Expenses
Administration fees 27,500
Other expenses 16,543
Professional fees 13,200
[nterest expense 27,605
Directors’ fees 20,000
104,848
Net investment loss (100,422)
Net realized and movement in unrealized loss on investmenis
and foreign eurrency
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency {1,014,622)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments (703,821)
and foreign currency
(1,718,443}
Net decrease in net assets resolting from operations uUss (1,818,865)

See accompanying noles to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met investment loss {100,422}
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,014,622)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {703,821}
(1,818,865)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares 1,347,156
Payments for redemption of Participating Shares {6,046,509)
(4,699,353)
Decrease in net assets for year (6,518,218)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 18,080,097
Net assets at end of year 1JS% 11,561,879

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Law of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013,

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
Company invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and also in physical
gold.

The assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not to the assets
of any other segregated portfolio. The Company had no general assets at December 31, 2016.

At December 31, 2016, the Company had one segregated portfolio which was established in 2006, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Company invests its assets in a variety of futures,
including gold futures and also in physical gold. The Company’s shares are offered to Superfund Green
Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund™) as part of a “master-feeder” structure. The Feeder Fund is a multi-class
fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of investments available to investors through
the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated
Portfolio A), Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated
Portfolio B) and Class C Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated
Portfolio C). At December 31, 2016, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A, Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio B and Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio C held 31.32%, 14.75% and
53.93% of the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP"™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (“FASB™)
Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC”). The Company qualifies as an investment company under
GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies in FASB
ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Compenies. The significant accounting policies adopted by the
Company are as follows:

{a) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{siated in United States dollars)

2. Signoificant accounting policies (continued)

(b} Investment in affiliated private investment fund

Investments in the affiliated private investment fund are accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured
at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as reported by the
affiliated private investment fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. At December 31, 2016 the
Company's ownership of the affiliated private investment fund was 11.07%.

fe) Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations,

{d} Forward contracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

(e) Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used 1o
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Lewvel 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities does
not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Naotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Signpificant accounting policies (continued)
fe} Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy (contirued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company's investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2016.

Assets Total Level 1 Level 2
Investments in affiliated private investment fund 2,212,007 - 2,212,007
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 723,757 723,757 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 36,960 - 36,960
Total USS 2972814 723,757 2,249,057
Liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contract {1,083,667) (1,083,667) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {58,421) - (58,421)
Total USS (1,142,088)  (1,083,667) (58,421)

() Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.

fg) Foreign currency
Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of
securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized gainf(loss) and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency in the statement of operations.

(B} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions of
section 6 of the Tax Concessions Law, the Company has received an undertaking from the Governor
in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or gains
until October 26, 2024. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Sigpificant accounting policies (continued)
{h) Taxation {continwed)

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Company analyzes all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction. The Company identifies its
major tax jurisdictions as the United States and foreign jurisdictions where the Company makes
significant investments,

Management has analyzed the Company's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further, management
is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i} Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors.

() Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company has a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be settled on a
net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for offsetting during the year.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and Bank of
America Merrill Lynch and includes margin cash of US$4,418,373 pledged as collateral against open
future contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2016 due fromfto brokers included amounts
receivable and payable for unsettled trades of US$nil and USEnil, respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Company purchases and sells various financial instruments which
may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments {continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices
will affect the positions held by the Company. The Company is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are traded
on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable securities,
The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is marked to
market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance under the
contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position. Accordingly, the amount of risk due
to non-performance of counterparties to futures contracts is minimal.

The Company enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Company seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Company's investment in the affiliated private investment fund indirectly exposes it to various types
of risk, which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the affiliated private
investment fund invests. The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed through its
investment in the affiliated private investment fund, are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. At
December 31, 2016, the affiliated private investment fund held highly liquid investments in money market
funds and cash balances.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying currencies,
commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they may increase
the total return of the Company’s investrments, but may also entail greater than ordinary investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is
not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Company
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Company.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account.

12

243/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)

Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Company. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the Company
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based on
the premise that the Company’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than the rate
of return eamed on the investment it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the retumms on equity
capital invested in the Company, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such capital.
Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investrnent Advisor™) acts as the investment advisor of the
Company. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Company transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price
and commaodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result
in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Company records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Company as at December
31, 2016 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2016,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency
and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the statement
of operations.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2016:
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

Asset MNotional Liability Notional Unrealised Realised

derivatives amount  derivatives amount Gain/Loss  Gain/Loss
Futures contracits
Bond futures 151,482 31,893,721 (118,251) 43,308,864 (383,292) 2,567,157
Currencies 27,459 7,559.917 (66,418) 5,256,974 96,453 (719.417)
Energy 72,461 3,194,786 {17,439 575,340 (111,615) (080,634)
Food/fibers/lumber
frubber 121,548 6,787,877 (120,005} 3,121,762  (52,252) (389,861)
Index 233,879 18,227,373 (91,352) 11,826,594 41,589 (1,850,662)
Livestock - - (96,830) 1,180,000 (79,280)  (224,700)
Metals 89,056 2,815,532 (154,322) 4,506,751 238,799 (709,072)
Gold 27872 1,777,433  (419,050) 11,747,340 (391,178) 1,846,026
Total US$ 723,757 72,256,639 (1,083,667) 81,523,625 (640,776) (461,163}
Forward co Asset Motional  Liability Motional Unrealized Realized

derivatives Amount derivatives Amount gain/(loss) gainf{loss)

Foreign Exchange 36,060 5,111,682  (58,421) 5,812,190  (21,461)  (109,541)
Total US3 36,960 5,111,682  (58421) 5,812,190 (21,461)  (109,541)

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2016 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Company during the period.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
5,000,000 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each Us§ 50,000
MNumber
Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 13,116.59
Issued during year 981.29
Redeemed during year (3,929.64)
Balance at end of year 10,168.24
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Participating Shares
Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segrepated portfolio on the first business day of each calendar month or such other day as the

Directors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and
paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of the
votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in satisfaction
of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The balance of general
assets, if any, will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of each
segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro-
rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion
to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Fair value

At December 31, 2016, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Company’s financial instruments,
including cash and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices
or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.

Investments in the affiliated private investment fund are measured at fair value. Fair value is determined
as the net assets attributable to the Company, as reported by the affiliated private investment fund’s
administrator.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
(stated in United States dollars)

8. New accounting pronouncements

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, 'Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities', The amendments in this ASU intended to improve the recognition and measurement
of financial instruments which contains limited amendments to the guidance in US GAAP on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments. The new standard significantly revises an entity's
accounting related to (1) the classification and measurement of investments in equity securities and (2) the
presentation of certain fair value changes for financial liabilities measured at fair value. It also amends
certain disclosure requirements associated with the fair value of financial instruments. The amendments in
this ASU are effective for the annual period ending after December 15, 2018, and for annual periods and

interim periods thereafter. Early application is permitted. The Investment Adviser considers that it will
not have any impact on the financial positions and results of operations of the Company.

9. Related party transactions

The Company has invested into an affiliated private investment fund, which is part of the Superfund group
of investment companies. The market value of such investment as at December 31, 2016 is US$2,212,097
representing 19.13% of the net assets of the Company.

16

247/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2016
{stated in United States dollars)

10. Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) !

Net asset value per Participating share at beginning of year 1,378.42
Met investment income from investment operations:
Met investment loss {8.69)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (232.67)
Total loss from investment operations (241.36)
Net asset value per share at end of year US$ 1,137.06
Total return ? (17.51)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets ?
Expenses (0.60)%
Net investment loss {0.58)%

! Based on weighted average shares outstanding during the year.
T An individoal investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
YAverage net assets is determined using the weighted average net assets during the year.

11. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to May 25, 2017, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2016, subscriptions in the amount of approximately $38,965 were processed,
of which no amount was received in advance. In addition, redemptions in the amount of approximately

$2,355,783 were paid, of which $15,612 was payable at year-end.

The Directors have held preliminary discussions about the reorganization and merger of the Superfund
funds that are incorporated in the Cayman Islands. No official resolutions or final decisions have been

made regarding the proposed reorganization,
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2017 31
SPC
248,664,681
SPC
257,693,308
2017 12 31
SPC
237,766,883
SPC
279,976,472
2018 2017 12 31
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2017 30

247,336,638

1,343,990

245,992,648

3,015,828

81.57

252,420,471

1,378,345

251,042,126

3,003,571

83.58

2018 31

220,803,433

1,151,149

219,652,284

2,558,284

85.86

634,073,111

4,567,238

629,505,873

7,162,533

87.89

9,803,075

6,629

9,796,446

17,807,018

0.5501

566,966,130

535,686

566,430,444

6,892,620

82.18
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131.92

— 108.70

- 2017

2017 31

1,149,562,552

4,512,303.74
497,075,380

515,731,786

2018 675,241,333

545,782,795

704,739.34

77,634,086

278,134,734

395,604.74

43,579,818
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2018 31

1,158,763,748

2018 4,582,059.62

498,069,881

1,840,070,744

1,108,440.15
120,487,444
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30 15
SJT 2017
2016 12 31
38 59 131
2017 2016 12 31
23 103
BDO
BDO SJT
2017 29 2018 31 BDO

2018 31
UFJ 108.70
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2017 12 31

2017 2016
484,797 52,697 488,934 53,147
4 10,979 1,193 4,240 461
176 19 - -
495,952 53,910 493,174 53,608
4,759 517 4,886 531
1,500 163 6,000 652
9,948 1,081 1,112 121
16,207 1,762 11,998 1,304
1 0 1 0
3 420,786 45,739 420,786 45,739
58,958 6,409 60,389 6,564
479,745 52,148 481,176 52,304
495,952 53,910 493,174 53,608
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2017 12 31

2017 2016
4 39,118 4,252 42,593 4,630
- - 2,352 256
(23,178) (2,519) 30,706 3,338
15,940 1,733 75,651 8,223
5 30,000 3,261 30,192 3,282
12,017 31,771
1,306 3,454
6,000 652 6,292 684
4,759 517 4,601 500
4,169 453 4,110 447
1,377 150 967 105
505 55 - -
58,827 6,394 77,933 8,471

(42,887) (4,662) (2.,282) (248)
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2017 12 31
2017 1 420,786 60,389 481,176
- - (42,887)  (42,887)
- - 41,456 41,456
2017 12 31 1 420,786 58,958 479,745
2017 0 45,739 6,564 52,304
- - (4,662) (4,662)
- - 4,506 4,506
2017 12 31 0 45,739 6,409 52,148
2016 1 420,786 62,564 483,351
- - (2,282) (2,282)
- - 107 107
2016 12 31 1 420,786 60,389 481,176
2016 0 45,739 6,801 52,540
- - (248) (248)
- - 12 12
2016 12 31 0 45,739 6,564 52,304
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2017 12 31
2017 2016

(42,887) (4,662) (2,282) (248)
41,456 4,506 107 12
(6,739) (733) (325) (35)
(176) (19) 153 17
4,209 458 (19,207) (2,088)
(4,137) (450) (21,554) (2,343)
(4,137) (450) (21,554) (2,343)
488,934 53,147 510,488 55,490
484,797 52,697 488,934 53,147
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2017 12 31
2004 10 2006
2017
2017
1.142 2017 30
1.0932 41,456
2016 12 31 1.052 2016
1.1032 2016 12 31
107
US GAAP
2017
$

US GAAP
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12
2024 10 26
2016
2017

® ®
50,000,000 351,212 351,212
1 1
420,786 420,786
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0.10
39,118 2016 42,593
10,979 2016 4,240
30,000 2016 30,192
2016
2018 31
2018
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Balance Sheet
31 December 2017

{Stated in United States Dollars)

Assets
Cash

Management fees receivable

Expenses reimbursable
Total assets

Liabilities

Professional fees payable
Financial statement preparation payable
Other Professional Services Fees Payable

Total liabilities

Shareholder's equity
Share capital

Share premium
Retained earnings

Total liahilities and shareholder's equity

Lee occompanying notes to financial statements.

*Rifer to Note 1

31 December 31 December

2007 2016

(Restated)*

Note s 5
484,797 488934

4 10,979 4,240
176 =

495,952 493,174

4,759 4,886

1,500 6,000

9,948 1,112

16,207 11,998

3 1 1
3 420,786 420,786
58,958 60,389

479,745 481,176

495,952 493,174

&

261/268



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Operations

Year ended 31 December 2017
(Stoted in United States Dollars)

2017 2016
[Restated)®
Note 5 5
Income
Management fees 4 39,118 42,593
Other Incorme - 2,352
Met (loss)/gain on foreign exchange (22,178) 30,706
15,940 75,651
Expenses
Directors’ fees and expenses 5 30,000 30,192
Other professional services expense 12,017 31,771
Financial statement reporting fees 6,000 6,292
Professional fees 4,759 4,601
Bank charges 4,169 4,110
Other expenses 1,377 967
Legal Fee 205 -
58,827 77,933
Net loss for the year [42,887) (2,282)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

*Refer to Note 1
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Changes in Shareholder’'s Equity

Year ended 31 December 2017
[Stated in United States Dollars)
Mumber of Share Share Retained Total
Shares Capital Premium Earnings
L 5 s 5
Balance at 1¥ January 2017 1 1 420,786 80,389 481,176
Met loss for the year - - - (42,887) (42,887)
Foreign exchange translation
gain (Note 1) 41,456 41,456
Balance at 31* December 2017 1 1 420,786 58,958 479,745
Number of Share Share Retained Total
Shares Capital Premium Earnings
{Restated)*  (Restated]*  (Restated)* (Restated)*
5 s s s
Balance at 1* January 2016 1 1 420,786 62,564 483,351
Met loss for the year - = - (2,282) (2,282)
Foreign exchange translation ~
gain (Note 1) 107 107
Balance at 31" December 2016 1 1 420,786 60,389 481,176
See occomponying notes to finoncial stotements.
*Refer to Note 1
8
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 December 2017
{Stated in United Stotes Dollars)

2017 2016
(Restated]®
5 5
Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss for the year (42,887) (2,282)
Adfustments to reconcile net loss for the year to net cash
used in operating octivities:
Foreign exchange translation gain* 41,456 107
Increase in management fees receivable (6,739) (325)
(Increase)/decrease in expenses reimbursable (176) 153
Increasef(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
exXpenses 4,209 (19,207)
Met cash used in operating activities (4,137) (21,554)
Met decrease in cash during the year (4,137) (21,554)
Cash balance at beginning of the year 488,934 510,488
Cash balance at end of the year 484,797 488,934
See occompanying notes to finoncial statements.
*Refer to Note 1
)
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2017
{Stated in United States Dolfars)

1. Incorporation and background information

Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands
on 8 October 2004 and commenced operations on 1 January 2006.

The principal activity of the Company is the provision of investment management services
to Superfund Blue Japan, Superfund Green Japan, Superfund Green Gold Japan, Superfund
Green One Japan and Superfund Red Japan (the “Trusts™).

The Company serves as the investment manager for the Trusts and has appointed Capital
Partners Securities Co., Limited as the Agent Member Company for Superfund Green Japan
in Japan, and Superfund Japan Co., Limited as the Agent Member Company for Superfund
Blue Japan, Superfund Green Gold Japan, Superfund Green One Japan and Superfund Red
lapan in Japan, pursuant to Agent Member Company Agreements. The Agent Member
Company Is responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the
financial statements to the Japan Securities Dealers Association. Capital Partners Securities
Co., Limited and Superfund Japan Co., Limited also serve as distributors of the Trusts. The
Company's and Trusts' annual audited financial statements are included in the Annual
Securities Report and Securities Registration Statement and filed with the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau Japan, as part of Japanese filing reguirements.

With effect from 1 July 2017, the Board of Directors resolved that the Company's
functional and reporting currency was to be changed from Euros (EURD) to United States
Dollars (), as United States Dollars is the currency in which the majority of the underlying
transactions of the Company are carried out. Assets, liabilities and equities were translated
at the rate of EUR1 = $1.142 as at 1 July 2017. Income and expenses for the period from 1
January to 30 June 2017 have been translated using the average EURO/USD exchange rate
for the period of EUR1 = $1.0932. Due to the change in currency a foreign exchange
translation gain of 541,456 has been recognised directly in the statement of changes in
shareholder's equity.

The comparative financial information has been restated to report the Company's results
in United States Dollars. The comparative balance sheet amounts have been translated
using the 31 December 2016 exchange rate of EURO1 = 51.052. The comparative income
and expenses have been translated using the average exchange rate for the year of 2016 of
EURD1 =51.1032. Consequently, a foreign exchange translation gain of $107 has been
recognised in the statement of changes in shareholder's equity for the year ended 31
December 2016.

2. Significant accounting policies
{a) Stotement of compliaonce

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP").

10
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2017
(Stated in United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(b} Forefgn currency translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in United States Dollars (USD).
Refer to Note 1 above regarding the change in the Company’s functional and reporting
currency from Euros to United States Dollars on 1% July 2017.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. All assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the year-end are translated to United States Dollars (5) at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized
in the statement of operations.
fc) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the
year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Fair value estimates are made at
a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about the
financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties
and matters of significant judgement and therefore cannot be determined with
precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

{d) Cash

Cash comprises cash at bank, all of which is considered to be highly liquid with
maturities of three months or less.

fe] Management fees receivable

Management fees receivable comprise management fees billed to the Trusts, to whom
investment management services have been provided.

The Company's policy Is not to make a general provision for bad debts, however all
amounts receivable are deemed uncollectible and written-off after a period of 12
months has elapsed.

{f] Income and expenses
Income and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2017
(Stated in United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{g) Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and the Company has
received an undertaking from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands
exempting it from all local income, profits and capital taxes until 26 October 2024
should such taxes be enacted. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is made in
these financial statements.

(k) Assets under monagement

The assets and liabilities of each of the sub-funds of the Trusts under management are
not shown in these financial statements since such items are not assets or liabilities of

the Company.

3. Share capital
2017 2016 ($)

(Restated)*

Authorized:
50,000,000 participating, redeemable, voting shares of JPY 1 351,212 351,212

s nd fully paid:

1 participating, redeemable, voting share of JPY 1 1 1

Share premium 420,786 420,786
*Refer to Note 1

4. Management fees

The Company receives a management fee at the rate of 0.10% per annum of the net assets
of each sub-fund of the Trusts, paid semi-annually, quarterly or monthly in arrears,
depending on the sub-fund. Management fees have not been set by arms-length
negotiations.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company earned management fees of

$39,118 (2016: (restated) 542,593) from the Trusts, of which 510,979 (2016: (restated)
54,240} was outstanding at that date.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2017
{Stated In United States Dollars)

5. Related party transactions

The Trusts are related parties by virtue of the degree of control and significant influence
that the Company exerts over their investment management functions,

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the directors earned fees and expenses of
$30,000 (2016 (restated) $30,192) from the Company, none of which (2016: {restated) 5
Mil) was outstanding at that date.

6. Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of financial assets and liabilities approsimate fair values due to the
relatively short periods to maturity.

7. Financial instruments and associated risks

Currency Risk

Credit risk represents the potential loss that the Company would incur if the counterparties
falled to perform pursuant to the terms of their obligations to the Company. Financial
assets which potentially expose the Company to credit risk consist mainly of cash and cash
equivalents and management fees receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk
equals the carrying value of these financial assets. The credit risk on cash and cash
equivalents and management fees receivables are considered low as the Company
maintains cash balances with a reputable financial institution and the management fees
receivables are short term in nature.

The Company is exposed to risks that the exchange rate of the United States Daollars
relative to other currencies may change in a manner which has an adverse effect on the
reported value of the Company’s assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other
than the United States Dollars.

8. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all
material subsequent events up to May 31 2018, which is the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Management has determined that there are no material events that would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, the Company's financial statement other that those listed
below.

The Trusts that the Company manages have been consolidated. Superfund Green Gold
Japan has been renamed as Superfund Japan and the assets of Superfund Blue lapan,
Superfund Red Japan and Superfund Green One Japan have been transferred to sub-funds
of Superfund Japan by way of an in-specie redemption and subscription effective 1 January
2018,
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